ﬁ Entry 1 School Information

Created: 07/14/2016
Last updated: 08/01/2016

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of
the other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing
this task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer or you may not be assigned the

correct tasks.

Page 1

a. SCHOOL NAME AND BEDS#

(Select name from the drop down menu)

NIAGARA CS (REGENTS) 400701860890

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

(For technical reasons, please re-select authorizer name from the drop down menu).

Regents-Authorized Charter School

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

Niagara-Wheatfield

dl. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER

2077 Lockport
Road

Niagara Falls, NY
14304

716-297-4520 716-297-4617

d2. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Darci Novak
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EMAIL ADDRESS

darcinovak@niagar
acharter.org



mailto:darcinovak@niagaracharter.org

Title Chief Academic Officer

Emergency Phone Number (###-###-####) _

e. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

www.niagaracharterschool.org

f. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

08/2006

g. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

08/2006

hl. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

Niagara Charter School is a project-based learning K-6 school that fosters the unique potential of
each child through involvement in original research, critical thinking, and problem-solving, along
with development of character and active learning skills.

h2. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief description)

Variable 1 EL features five key dimensions that are the life of
the School: curriculum, instruction, assessment,
culture and character, and leadership. Under each
dimension are core practices that detail the
approach for making the School a high-achieving,
engaging learning environment. The practices
describe what teachers, students, school leaders,
families, and other partners do to fully implement
the EL model. The core practices of EL are precisely
the means by which the School seeks to ensure
more students meet and exceed state performance
standards. In each year of implementation, the
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http://www.niagaracharterschool.org/

School’s Implementation Review score has
increased. Evidence of the School’s mission and key
design elements can be seen in various ways across
the educational program. Examples include:

* Expeditions

* Crew/morning meetings

* Student-Led Conferences

¢ Student-Engaged Assessment

Variable 2 Curriculum: Academically rigorous learning
expeditions, case studies, projects, fieldwork, and
service learning inspire students to think and work
as professionals do, contributing high quality work to
authentic audiences beyond the classroom.

Variable 3 Instruction: Our classrooms are alive with discovery,
inquiry, critical thinking, problem-solving, and
collaboration. Teachers talk less. Students talk and
think more.

Variable 4 Assessment: Our leaders, teachers, and students
embrace the power of student-engaged assessment
practices to build student ownership of learning,
focus students on reaching standards-based learning
targets, and drive achievement.

Variable 5 Culture and Character: Our school builds a culture of
respect, responsibility, courage, and kindness, where
students and adults are committed to quality work
and citizenship.

Variable 6 Leadership: School leaders build a cohesive school
vision focused on student achievement and
continuous improvement.

Variable 7 (No response)
Variable 8 (No response)
Variable 9 (No response)
Variable 10 (No response)

i. TOTAL ENROLLMENT ON JUNE 30, 2016

349
j- GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2015-16
Check all that apply

Grades Served K,1,2,3,4,5,6
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k1. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?

No

Page 2

1. FACILITIES

Does the school maintain or operate multiple sites?

No, just one site.

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate for the upcoming school year.

Physical Phone District/CSD Grades School at Full  Facilities
Address Number Served at Capacity at Agreement
Site Site
2077
Site 1 (same  Lockport 716-297- NIAGARA-
as primary Road 4520 WHEATFIELD K-6 Yes Rent/Lease
site) Niagara Falls, CSD
NY 14304
Site 2
Site 3

I12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

darcinovak@niagar
acharter.org

School Leader Darci M. Novak 716-297-4520 716-579-4735

Operational Leader Darci M. Novak

Compliance

Contact Darci M. Novak
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Complaint Contact  Darci M. Novak

ml. Is the school or are the school sites co-located?

No

Page 3

nl. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2015-16 school
year? (Please include approved or pending material and non-material charter
revisions).

No

o. Name and Position of Individual(s) Who Completed the 2015-16 Annual Report.

Darci M. Novak Chief Academic Officer

p. Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is
truthful and accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all
aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws,
regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part of this
report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute
grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and then use
the mouse on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

Responses Selected:

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School



Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Date

(No response)

Thank you.
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ﬁ Entry 2 Link

Created: 07/14/2016
Last updated: 07/18/2016

Page 1
1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report
Card for the charter school (See https://reportcards.nysed.govy/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please
type "URL is not available" in the space provided).

https://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?
instid=800000058977&year=2015&createreport=1&allchecked=1&enrollment=1&avgclasssize=

1&freelunch=1&attendance=1&suspensions=1&teacherqual=1&teacherturnover=1&staffcounts
=1&38ELA=1&38MATH=1&48SCl=1&naep=1&elemELA=1&elemMATH=1&elemSci=1&unweighte

d=1
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Created: 07/18/2016
Last updated: 08/01/2016
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Entry 3 Progress

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents-authorized
charter schools and NYCDOE-authorized charter schools only. Schools should list Progress Toward
Charter Goals by August 1, 2016. If the goals are based on student performance data that the
school will not have access to before August 1, 2016 (e.g., the NYS Assessment results), explain
this in the "2015-2016 Progress Toward Attainment of Goal" column. The information can be
updated when available. Please complete and submit no later than November 1, 2016.

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Goal 1

Academic Student
Performance Goal

During the first
year of a five year
charter a minimum
of 60% of the
students who
attend Niagara
Charter School
continually for 2 or
more years will
meet proficiency
levels on the New
York State ELA
assessments
grades 3-6. This
will increase by 5%
each charter year.

During the first
year of a five year
charter a minimum

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment
of Goal

Goal - Met, Partially
Met, or Not Met

NYS ELA
assessments
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Academic Goal 2

Academic Goal 3

Academic Goal 4

of 65% of the
students who
attend Niagara
Charter School
continually for 2 or
more years will
meet proficiency
levels on the New
York State Math
assessment grades
3-6. This will
increase by 5%
each charter year.

NYS Math
assessments

A minimum of 75%
of the students who
attend Niagara
Charter school
continually for 2 or
more years will
meet proficiency on
the New York State
Grade 4 Science
assessment.

NYS 4th grade
Science
assessment

Each year the
percentage of
Niagara Charter
School students
that meet
proficiency on
grade 3-6
assessments, to
include ELA and
Math, will exceed
the respective
percentage of
students from
Niagara Falls City
School District by
5%

NYS ELA and Math
assessments

Each grade level
cohort will reduce
the gap between
the cohort mean
performance and
50 MNCE by 1/2 on

20f4

ELA

3rd grade - Met.
Exceeded by 10%
4th grade - Met.
Exceeded by 6%
5th grade - Not
Met. Missed goal by
7%

6th grade - Met.
Exceeded by 9%

Math

3rd grade - Met.
Exceeded by 27%
4th grade - Met.
Exceeded by 25%
5th grade - Met.
Exceeded by 5%
6th grade - Met.
Exceeded by 29%

All grade levels met
this academic goal
with the exception
of 5th grade ELA.
This grade level
missed the
academic goal by
7%. In the
upcoming year, this
team will be
supported by the
school's
Instructional Coach
and other support
staff to close any
academic gaps in
ELA. A focus on this
grade level's
guided reading
instruction and
writing instruction
will be included in
their action plan.

Niagara Charter
School



Academic Goal 5

Academic Goal 6

Academic Goal 7

Academic Goal 8

the Terra Nova.
Once the School
cohort is
performing on
grade level (50
MNCE) it is
expected that the
student cohort will
have positive gains
until the cohort is
above 64 MNCE
(75th percentile). If
the student cohort
has reached 64
MNCE, it is
expected to
maintain or have
positive gains
annually.

Students enrolled
at Niagara Charter
School for 2 or
more years will
have an average
percent proficient
that is at or above
the state-wide
percent proficient
on the New York
State ELA and Math
assessments.

Terra Nova

2. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

3. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

Page 2

4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

3o0f4

Not applicable.
Niagara Charter
School no longer
uses the Terra Nova
assessments.

discontinued the
use of the Terra
Nova testing and
began
implementing the
Acuity benchmark
assessments. This
change was to
ensure alignment
with the CCLS and
to better meet the
needs of the school
in terms of data
driven instruction.



2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Organizational Goal Measure Used to Goal - Met, Partially If Not Met, Describe
Evaluate Progress Met, or Not Met Efforts School Will
Take
Org Goal 1
Org Goal 2
Org Goal 3
Org Goal 4
Org Goal 5

5. Do you have more organizational goals to add?

No

6. FINANCIAL GOALS

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goals Measure Used to Goal - Met, Partially If Not Met, Describe
Evaluate Progress Met, or Not Met Efforts School Will
Take

Financial Goal 1

Financial Goal 2

Financial Goal 3

Financial Goal 4

Financial Goal 5
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ﬂ Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Created: 07/25/2016
Last updated: 08/01/2016

Page 1

Financial Information

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative
Expenditures Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘“Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2015-16
Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enrollment. (Integers Only.
No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:

http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

Line 1: Total Expenditures 4483134
Line 2: Year End FTE student enroliment 349
Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 12846

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures
per Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and
general’ column (from the unaudited 2015-16 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year-end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that
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must be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices,
school operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It
also includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or
corporations on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other
compensation. Do not include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the
instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit
Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above
calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services Cost (Row) 345305
Line 2: Management and General Cost (Column) 159314
Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 504619
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End FTE student
1446
enrollment
Thank you.
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~ANYSED..

Financial :

|School Name:

Date:
Latest Audit Period (through June 30):




~4NYSED..

Audit Supplemental Data Request Form

for Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

XYZ Charter School

Enter Submission Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

2016




FILL IN GRAY CELLS

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Contributions and other receivables
Other
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS

Investments

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net
Restricted Cash

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and benefits
Refundable Advances
Dreferred Revenue
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable
Other
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT, net current maturities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Check

2016

2015

$1,725,321
294,317
41,459
4,105

$1,776,295
211,482

541

$2,065,202

$1,988,318

$-
384,439

$-
415,350

$384,439

$2,449,641

$415,350

$2,403,668

$68,785
427,073

$87,625
466,325

$495,858

$553,950

$-| |

$-|

$495,858

$553,950

$1,953,783

$1,953,783

$1,849,718

$1,849,718

$2,449,641

$2,403,668




FILL IN GRAY CELLS

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2016 2015
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
State & Local Operating Revenue $4,293,863 $- $4,293,863 $4,090,656
Federal - Title and IDEA 183,383 - 183,383 206,193
Federal - Other - - - -
State and City Grants - - - -
Contributions and private grants - - -
After school revenue - - - -
Other - - 4,787
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 12,727 = 12,727 =
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT $4,489,973 $- $4,489,973 $4,301,636
EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education $3,633,154 $- $3,633,154 $3,391,819
Special Education 231,903 - 231,903 217,847
Other Programs - = = -
Total Program Services $3,865,057 $- $3,865,057 $3,609,666
Supporting Services
Management and general $618,076 $- $618,076 $573,997
Fundraising - = = -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $4,483,133 $- $4,483,133 $4,183,663
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS $6,840 $- $6,840 $117,973
Contributions
Foundations 0 $- $- 0
Individuals 3837.5 - 3,838 4236
Corporations 0 - - 0
Fundraising - -
Interest income 2923.98 - 2,924 0
Miscellaneous income 5363.57 - 5,364 4575.36
Net assets released from restriction 0 - - 0
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE $12,125 $- $12,125 $8,811
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $18,965 $- $18,965 $126,784
NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR $1,849,718 $- $1,849,718 $1,722,934

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - o -

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $1,868,683 $- $1,868,683 $1,849,718




New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
Board of Regents

2015-16 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE

2 Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on
3 that particular item

Funding by School District information for all NYS School district is located on the State Aid website
at https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Refer to this website for per-pupil tuition funding for all school
districts. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would

5 |reference the applicable page number in Section |, C of the application narrative.




<Enter School Name Here>

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

439

Total Revenue
Total Expenses
Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue
District of Location
Niagara Falls
Lockport
Niagara Wheatfield
School District 5 (Enter Name)

Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus

Other
Other State Revenue

CY Per Pupil Rate

REGULAR

SPECIAL

MANAGEMENT &

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING

IDEA Special Needs

Title |

Title Funding - Other

School Food Service (Free Lunch)

Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments,
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.)
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
Other Local Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS
Executive Management
Instructional Management
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants

No. of Positions

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
3,816,545 715,327 875 - 10,113 4,542,859
3,256,137 288,428 246,236 - 752,059 4,542,859

560,408 426,899 (245,361) - (741,946) ©
307 40 .

REGULAR
EDUCATION

3,490,150

3,630,407

165,374

3,816,545

PROGRAM SERVICES

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

453,970

715,327

SUPPORT SERVICES

MANAGEMENT &

OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL

348,457

3,724,550

166,640

52,930

3,944,120

190,000

149,210
4,283,330

$430 per student per NYS budget

50,372

175,930

Provided by School District

226,302

5,000

12,500

3,000

12,727

4,542,859

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)

109,670

82,782

70,416

348,457

811,049

117,687

95,137

301,597




<Enter School Name Here>

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

439 Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

Specialty Teachers
Aides

Therapists & Counselors
Other

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

REGULAR

SPECIAL

MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
3,816,545 715,327 875 - 10,113 4,542,859
3,256,137 288,428 246,236 - 752,059 4,542,859

560,408 426,899 (245,361) - (741,946) ©
307 40 .

PROGRAM SERVICES

REGULAR
EDUCATION

1,435,352

1,435,352

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting

587,456

2,022,808

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

117,687

117,687

165,361

SUPPORT SERVICES

MANAGEMENT &

OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL

144,699

144,699 348,457

131,235

185,962 479,692

1,553,039

41,780

66,289

1 Full Time, 2 Part-Time + O.T.

36,630
144,699

2,046,195

Food Service Workers

191,319

396,196

220,113
807,628

2,853,823

10,550

24,000

100,100
194,087

1,500

31,960

2,040

10,000

18,200

21,600

7,663

42,994

29,000

28,000

372,498

14,000

47,597

45,000

Advertising included with marketing expense below

5,000

Meals provided by School District

6,000
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<Enter School Name Here>

Total Revenue
Total Expenses
Net Income

Actual Student Enroliment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

Other

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
3,816,545 715,327 875 - 10,113 7,542,859
3,256,137 288,428 246,236 - 752,059 4,542,859
560,408 426,899 (245,361) E (741,946) ©)

307 [ 40 -

PROGRAM SERVICES

SUPPORT SERVICES

REGULAR
EDUCATION

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

MANAGEMENT &

OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease
Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment / Furniture
Security
Utilities

24,300

22,000

551,451

34,400

47,500

3,000

51,000

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY

123,987

733,651

76,746

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

District of Location

Niagara Falls

Lockport

Niagara Wheatfield

School District 5 (Enter Name)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

3,256,137 288,428 246,236 752,059 4,542,859

REGULAR
EDUCATION

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

TOTAL
ENROLLED
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N
&\EFPRGROUF?CPASE

6390 Main Street, Suite 200
Williamsville, NY 14221

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT P 7166340700

TF 800.546.7556
F 716.634.0764
w EFPRgroup.com

The Board of Trustees
Niagara Charter School:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Niagara Charter School (the School)
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the School’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Niagara Charter School as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Niagara Charter School’s 2015 financial statements, and we expressed
an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 27,
2015. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2015, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October
25, 2016, on our consideration of Niagara Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

EFPR Growp, CPAs, PLLC

Williamsville, New York
October 25, 2016



NIAGARA CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2016
with comparative totals for 2015

Assets
Current assets:
Cash
Receivables
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and equipment, at cost
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Net property and equipment

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses:
Payroll and payroll taxes
Pension

Total accrued expenses

Total current liabilities
Unrestricted net assets
Commitments and contingency (notes 4 and 6)

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

016 015

$ 1,737,878 1,776,295
342,843 211,482

: 541

2,080,721 1,988,318
1,063,031 990,496
(645,962)  (575,146)
417,069 415,350

$ 2,497,790 2,403,668
70,275 87,625
224,873 178,280
261,493 288,045
486,366 466,325
556,641 553,950
1,941,149 1,849,718

$ 2,497,790 2,403,668




NIAGARA CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Activities
Year ended June 30, 2016
with comparative totals for 2015

Revenue:
Public School Districts:
Resident student enrollment
Students with disabilities
Other revenue from public school districts
Grant income
Contributions
Other

Total revenue

Expenses:
Program services:
Regular education
Special education

Total program services
Management and general
Total expenses
Increase in unrestricted net assets
Unrestricted net assets at beginning of year

Unrestricted net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

4

2016 015
$ 4,037,936 3,785,735
202,579 259,885
50,372 45,036
230,468 206,193
8,538 4,236
18,091 9,362
4,547,984 4,310,447
3,818,383 3,391,819
171,479 217,847
3,989,862 3,609,666
466,691 573,997
4,456,553 4,183,663
91,431 126,784
1,849,718 1,722,934
$ 1,941,149 1,849,718
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NIAGARA CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended June 30, 2016

with comparative totals for 2015

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase in unrestricted net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in unrestricted net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in:
Receivables
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities - additions to property
and equipment

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2016 2015

$ 91,431 126,784
70,816 77,884
(131,361)  (101,078)
541 5,197
(17,350) 15,210
20,041 22,660
34,118 146,657
(72,535)  (11,990)
(38,417) 134,667
1,776,295 1,641,628
'$ 1,737,878 1,776,295




NIAGARA CHARTER SCHOOL
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Nature of Activities
Niagara Charter School (the School) was chartered by the Board of Regents of the
University at the State of New York on July 21, 2005 for a term of five years pursuant to
Article 56 of the New York State Education Law. The School has received a renewal of
their charter which will expire on June 30, 2021. The School is a K-6 public school
primarily funded through the Board of Education of the City School District of Niagara
Falls.

Charter schools receive state and Federal public-school funding and must meet all the same
state and federal testing and learning requirements as public schools, yet they operate
independently of the local school district, serving as their own local education agency.

(b) Basis of Accounting
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

(c) Basis of Presentation
The School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to
three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and
permanently restricted net assets. The School does not have any temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2016 and 2015. Accordingly, net assets
of the School and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations and
may be used for any purpose designated by the School’s Board of Trustees.

(d) Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

(e) Cash ,
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the School considers all highly liquid debt

instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

(f) Concentration of Credit Risk
Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to concentration of credit risk
consist principally of cash accounts in financial institutions. Although the accounts
exceed the federally insured deposit amount, management does not anticipate
nonperformance by the financial institutions.




NIAGARA CHARTER SCHOOL
Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

(2) Receivables
The School used the allowance method to account for uncollectible receivables. There was
no allowance for doubtful accounts for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015.

(h) Capitalization, Depreciation and Amortization
Property and equipment are recorded at cost or fair market value at the date of the gift in the
case of donated property and equipment. If donors stipulate how long the assets must be
used, the contributions are recorded as restricted support. In the absence of such
stipulations, contributions of property and equipment are recorded as unrestricted
support.

Depreciation and amortization are provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of
depreciable assets to operations over their estimated service lives using the straight-line
method. Improvements are capitalized, while expenditures for maintenance and repairs
are charged to expense as incurred. Upon disposal of depreciable property and
equipment, the appropriate property and equipment accounts are reduced by the related
costs and accumulated depreciation or amortization. The resulting gains and losses are
reflected in the statement of activities.

(i) Public School District Revenue
The School receives per pupil aid which is passed through the Niagara Falls Central School
District. New York State Education Department mandates the rate per pupil. For the
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the per pupil rate was $11,275 and $11,175,
respectively.

(1) Deferred Revenue and Revenue Recognition
Grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are recorded as revenue when
expenditures have been incurred in compliance with the grant restrictions. Amounts
unspent are recorded in the statement of financial position as deferred revenue.

(k) Donated Equipment, Materials, Supplies and Personnel Services
Donated equipment, materials and supplies are reflected in the financial statements based on
the fair market value at the time of donation.

Donated personnel services meeting the requirements for recognition in the financial
statements were not material and have not been recorded. However, many individuals
volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the School.

(1) Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes an unconditional promise to give to the
School.  Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the year in which the contributions are
recognized.  All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the
restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified
to unrestricted net assets.




NIAGARA CHARTER SCHOOL
Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

(m) Expense Allocation
The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities and in the statement of functional expenses.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited.

(n) Subsequent Events
The School has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the report which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

(o) Income Taxes

The School is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (the Code), therefore, no provision for income taxes is reflected in the
financial statements. The School has been classified as a publicly supported
organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a) of the Code. The
School presently discloses or recognizes income tax positions based on management’s
estimate of whether it is reasonably possible or probable that a liability has been incurred
for unrecognized income taxes. Management has concluded that the School has taken
no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment in its financial statements. U.S. Forms
990 filed by the School are subject to examination by taxing authorities.

(2) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. A summary of property and equipment at June 30,
2016 and 2015 is as follows:

2016 2015
Leasehold improvements $ 452,569 452,569
Furniture and equipment 590,599 518,064
Books 19.863 19,863
1,063,031 990,496
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (645.962) (575.146)
Net property and equipment § _417.069 415,350



NIAGARA CHARTER SCHOOL
Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(3) Line-of-Credit

The School has an annually renewable $200,000 bank line-of-credit. Amounts borrowed on this
line-of-credit bear interest at the prime rate plus 1.5% (5.0% at June 30, 2016). At June 30,
2016 and 2015, there were no amounts outstanding under the terms of this line-of-credit
agreement.

(4) Commitments

(a) Lease Obligation
The School leases its facility under an operating lease which expires in July 2026 subject to
annual increases in the consumer price index for the Northeast Region over 2008 as the
base year. The School has the option to extend the term of this lease for one five year
interval. The lease will terminate on expiration or non-renewal of the School’s charter.
Rent expense amounted to $529,498 and $539,675 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and
2015, respectively.

Minimum future rental payments under the operating lease for the five years following June
30, 2016 and thereafter are as follows:

2017 $ 518,673
2018 518,673
2019 518,673
2020 518,673
2021 518,673
Thereafter 2,593,365

$ 5.186.730

(b) Transportation Services Obligations
The School has an agreement for bus transportation with a private carrier for its students.
The agreement expired on July 1, 2015. Currently the School pays on a month to month
basis.

(5) Pension Plans

The School participates in the New York State Teachers’ Retirement System (NYSTRS), which
is a cost-sharing multiple employer, public employees retirement system. NYSTRS offers a
wide range of plans and benefits which are related to years of service and final average
salary, vesting of retirement benefits, death and disability.

NYSTRS is administered by the New York State Teachers’ Retirement Board and provides
retirement, disability, withdrawal and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as
authorized by the Education Law and the Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of
New York. NYSTRS issues a publicly available financial report that contains financial
statements and required supplementary information. The report may be obtained by writing
to NYSTRS, 10 Corporate Woods Drive, Albany, New York 12211-2395.

10



NIAGARA CHARTER SCHOOL
Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(5) Pension Plans, Continued

NYSTRS is noncontributory, except for employees who joined the System after July 27, 1976
and prior to January 1, 2010, who contribute 3% of their salary, except that employees in
NYSTRS more than ten years are no longer required to contribute. Those joining NYSTRS
on or after January 1, 2010 are required to contribute 3.5% of their salary throughout their
active membership. Pursuant to Article 11 of the Education Law, the New York State
Teachers’ Retirement Board establishes rates annually for NYSTRS.

The School is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rates for NYSTRS
were 13.26% and 17.53% of the annual covered payroll as of June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively. Required annual contributions of $223,585 and $246,709 were paid to
NYSTRS by the School for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

(6) Contingency

The School has received grants which are subject to audit by agencies of the state and Federal
government. Such audits may result in disallowances and a request for a return of funds.
Based on prior years’ experience, the School’s administration believes that disallowances, if
any will be immaterial.

(7) Escrow Account

As set forth in its charter, the School established an escrow account in September 2013 in the
amount of $75,000 for the purpose of funding legal and audit fees in the event of
dissolution. The amount in escrow was $75,369 and $75,200 as of June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively.

11
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Board of Trustees
Niagara Charter School:

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of
Niagara Charter School (the School), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June
30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
October 25, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the School’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

12



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Niagara Charter School’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

EFPR Growp, CPAs, PLLC

Williamsville, New York
October 25, 2016
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee
S;stee Name:
Daaalle Naes

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

ﬂ(agm. ()Q/\(LM et

—

. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). OM%\* IO\

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes ){ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

____Yes l_No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in

did not participate in transaction and

discussion) relationship to
A ] yourself
i /

/




Please write “None” if applicaple. Do not leave this space blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steos Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an top Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleasg¢ write “Nope” if applicqble. Do not leave this space blank.

“() ¢//b

Date

w@ﬂ %@

\.l

|n ure

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telep

Business Addr
E-mail Address
Home Telephon

Home Address:



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

JAMES . PMoifose7r O

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

WIRERAA A  CHrATEN Ccto0 ¢

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). TREAS v AE s Pes g€~ T

UViez a0 ée~ T

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes | o

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes i No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
o did not participate in transaction and
J: BrE discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please writg

“None”

pwore€

if applica

e,

Do not leave t}

s space

blank.

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P .
. . e to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Iritarost
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleas¢ write “Nope” if applicqble. Do not leave this space blank.

/1/0/\/@

Il e

7/12//¢

Date

Signatu 7
Please noté that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be redacte

Business Telephone:
Business Address:
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Jaine. Chafin

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

M\&(Aj&( e Checter Sonee)

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). \ i
Paveny rC‘{\)Ngf—ﬂ)‘_a"Hue’ ; A C_C‘\C}&m\c Covnmutiee

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes Z No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
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None

blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an top Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with liifarost
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleas¢ write “Nope” if applicqble. Do not leave this space blank.
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Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to

members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be

Business Teleph
Business Addres
E-mail Address:
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Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

(Jan@,l V H\H

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

N!dﬂdm Char{er School

—

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). Al- lavge vepresentedive
Vice presicdent

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes ¥ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes A No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
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“None” if applica
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5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Stors Takati
business with | conducted business of household holding an ps 1a
. : ' to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization ;
: . . Conflict of
conducting business with P—
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleas¢ write “Nope” if applicqble. Do not leave this space blank.
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members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will b
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

,M;M/ Sewerrer

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

M&qmm/w

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). /& Md"ﬁ/! LR adoltnn v CorhnotTiats

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes _“ No
If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
(\(mb(_/ did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
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Please writg “None” if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Stons Taksn
business with | conducted business of household holding an tcf Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization ;
: : " Conflict of
conducting business with -

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
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Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be redacted.
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

C)/‘EMDA'&N(_Q&TT z20 Sen

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Nhe dRd C T < oo

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). TTRusTE AT Lp{—fzq{_

2. Is the trustee an_employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes ;/ﬁe

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No
If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
_ 7, discussion) relationship to
M i /MC?W - yourself




Please write “None#/ 4 e, Do not leave this gpaice blagk.
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5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the immediate family member Steps Tak

business with | conducted business of household holding an B> 1anan
i y oS to Avoid

the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .

. k . Conflict of

conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleas¢ write “Nope” if applicqble. Do not leave this space blank.
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Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be red.

Business Telephone
Business Address:
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

fP\ /C/C&/ o077

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

NiaGaza Cuagrer Sucnl

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). —zcxsuee”.

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes ./ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

~ Yes LNO

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
& (e.g., did not vote, engaging in
NOH did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please writg “None” yle. Do not leave this space blank

ifapplica

5. lIdentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an tthvoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleas¢ write “Nope” if applicdble. Do not leave this space blank.
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Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.
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E-mail Address:
Home Telephon

Home Address:




25 |

Page 1

Entry 9 BOT Table

1. Current Board Member Information

Trustee Email Position on Committee

Name Address the Board Affiliations

James C. Chair/Boar  Executive

Muffoletto d President & Finance
Vice

Janet Hill Chal_erce Academic
President

Ricky Scott - Treasurer Finance

1of4

Voting
Member?
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Area of
Expertise,
and/or
Additional
Role at
School
(parent,
staff
member,
etc.)

Finance

Retired
Educator

Finance

Number of
Terms
Served and
Length of
Each
(Include
election
date and
term
expiration)

1 one year
term, First
elected
9/12/06 4
three year
terms
Elected:
6/14/16
Term
Expires:
6/30/19

6 one year
terms, First
elected
6/12/07 2
three year
term
Elected:
6/14/16
Term
Expires:
6/30/19

3 three
year terms,
First
elected
6/1/08
Elected:



10

11

12

13

Mary |.
Scheeler

Cleaandre
w
Patterson

Jamie
Chafin

Danalle
Sears

Secretary Academic Yes
Trustee/Me

Yes
mber
Parent

Representa Academic Yes
tive

Parent
Representa Yes
tive

20f4

Retired
Educator

Community
Member

Parent

Parent

6/1/14
Term
Expires:
6/3/17

1 one year
term, First
elected
6/22/09 2
three year
terms
Elected
6/16/15
Term
Expires:
6/30/18

1 three
year term
Elected:
10/14/14
Term
Expired:
6/30/17

2 one year
terms, First
elected
7/14/14
Elected:
6/16/15
Term
Expires:
6/30/16

1 one year
term, First
elected
10/20/15.
Elected:
10/15/15
Term
Expires:
6/30/16



14
15
16
17
18
19

20

2. Total Number of Members on June 30, 2015

3. Total Number of Members Joining the Board 2015-16 School Year

4. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2015-16 School Year

5. Number of Voting Members 2015-16, as set by the by-laws, resolution or
minutes

6. Number of Board Meetings Conducted in the 2015-16 School Year

12

7. Number of Board Meetings Scheduled for the 2016-17 School Year

12

Thank you.

3o0f4
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Approved as amended 8/18/15

Niagara Charter School

Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting

July 21, 2015 9:00 AM

Niagara Charter School, 2077 Lockport Road, Niagara Falls, NY14304

Trustees in Attendance: Janet Hill; James Muffoletto, President; Cleandrew Patterson; Mary
Scheeler; and Ricky Scott.

Trustees Excused: Jaime Chafin.

Staff in Attendance: Darci Novak, CAQ; Jill Keicher, AAO; Justine LeFauve, Recording
Secretary; and Greg Norton, Business Manager;

Others in Attendance : Jonathan Schechter, Esq. ; Dr. Bowen; Kenneth A. Rogers; Tamika
Morris, Community Liaison

The meeting was called to order at 9:05 AM by President James Muffoletto with a quorum of
5 members present 9:05 AM.
Public Notice was confirmed.

On a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms. Hill, with all in favor and no abstentions, the Agenda
was approved as amended.

Executive Session: Dr. Bowen CAQO Evaluator

At 9:17AM, on a motion by Ms. Hill, second by Mr. Scott, with ail in favor and no abstentions,
the Board of Trustees went into Executive Session to discuss matters of attorney- client
privilege. Staff left the meeting.

At 10:15AM, on a motion by Ms. Hill, second by Mr. Scoit, with all in favor and no
abstentions, the Board of Trustees came out of Executive Session.

Ken Rogers, Board Consultant for Strategic Plan 2016-2018, thanked committee members for
their active discussion. He reviewed the Strategic Plan 2015-2017, the working draft for
Strategic Plan 2016-2018 and the Situational Audit 2015. Mr. Rogers is looking for approval to
move forward. There was lengthy discussion and several edits were suggested that Mr.
Rogers will incorporate into the next iteration. There was consensus that Mr. Rogers carry
on. :

Approval of Minutes:

On a motion by Ms. Scheeler, second by Ms. Hill with all in favor and no abstentions the
minutes of the 6/16/15 Annual Meeting were approved as amended.

On a motion by Mr. Patterson, second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no abstentions,
the minutes of the 6/[6/15 regular meeting were approved as amended.

General Update: Darci Novak, CAO

Ms. Novak announced the resignation of Kristine Strible and that she will promote from
within putting Andrew Sliwowski into the 5™ grade tevel. The school’s leadership team had a
meeting with Acuity to discuss it’s implementation for the 2015-2016 school year. Mr. Scott
was present at the meeting. Ms. Novak is interviewing candidates for teacher assistant
positions as well as for Dean of Students. NCS has been approved for 250 students to
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participate in the Back Pack Program via Wegman’s and the Food Bank of WNY. Ms. Novak
gave a brief review of the Dashboard.
The School’s renewal application is due to the Charter School Office by 8/31/15.

Standing Committees:
Financial: Ricky Scott

No formal report

Academic: Mary Scheeler
No report. Ms. Scheeler offered her sincere appreciation to Dr. Bowen for all of his work

this year.

Governance: Lynn Kirshy

Ms. Kirshy submitted her report that President Muffoletto presented, The report inciuded a
request for Trustees to complete the Assessment Tool email that she sent and she named
several people that would be interested in the serving on the Board of Trustees, both parents
& teachers. It was noted that there is not currently an At-Large Position open on the Board of
Trustees. Mr. Muffoletto will take over the chairmanship of Governance and ask Ms. Kirshy
to continue to serve on that committee.

New Business:
There were no Emergency Conditional Appointments.

The 2015-2016 NCS Calendar was approved on a motion by Ms. Scheeler, second by Ms. Hill
with all in favor and no abstentions.

Ms. Novak noted that the Memorandum of Understanding with Expeditionary Learning is the
same as in the past. On a motion by Ms. Scheeler, second by Mr. Scott, with alt in favor and

no abstentions, the MOU was approved.

Contracts for Karen A. LaGambina, CPA, MBA, as Business Manager and Justine LeFauve as
Recording Secretary to the Board of Trustees were presented. On a motion by Ms. Hill,
second by Ms. Scheeler, with ali in favor and one abstention, the contracts were approved.

_ At 10:58, on a motion by Ms. Scott, second by Mr. Patterson, with all in favor and no

abstentions, the Board of Trustees went into Executive Session to discuss matters of
attorney- client privilege.

At | I:05AM, on a motion by Ms. Hill, second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no
abstentions, the Board of Trustees came out of Executive Session.

Ms. Morris announced that Kindergarten Orientation will on 8/7/15 and noted that there is
currently a 79 student wait list..

Qe

Mary Sgﬁ%fér Secretary
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Niagara Charter School

Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting
August 18, 2015 9:00 AM

Niagara Charter School, 2077 Lockport Road, Niagara Falls, NY 14304

Trustees in Attendance: Jaime Chafin; Janet Hill; James Muffoletto, President; Cleandrew
Patterson; Mary Scheeler; and Ricky Scott.

Staff in Attendance: Darci Novak, CAQ; Jilt Keicher, AAO; Lynn Kirshy, Cheri Keetch, Aimee
Bruno, Sara Felmet and justine LeFauve, Recording Secretary

Others in Attendance: jonathan Schechter, Esq.;

The meeting was called to order at 8:16 AM by President James Muffoletto with a quorum of
6 members present .

Public Notice was confirmed.

On a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms. Hill, with all in favor and no abstentions, the Agenda
was approved as amended.

The minutes of the 7/21/15 meeting were approved as amended on a motion by Mr.
Patterson, second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and abstentions.

~ General Update: Darci Novak CAO

Professional Development:

Teachers returned on August 3rd and participated in PD all week. The first three days of PD
staff worked with EL school designers. This work focused on developing the 2015-2016 EL
work plan which includes PD on the 6+i Traits of Writing, Differentiation, and using data to
drive instruction.

On Thursday, August 6™, staff participated in PD around Robert Marzano's text, “Becoming a
Reflective Teacher”. Administration is continuing work on this text and teachers will be
setting goals and tracking their progress towards meeting their goals.

On Friday, August 7, three staff members turn keyed Literacy Instructional strategies from
PD they attended at the end of the 2014-2015 school year.

An interest inventory was given to all instructional staff in order to differentiate PD
opportunities based on needs and interests.

Ms. Novak welcomed Sara Morreale as new Dean of Students.

Interviews for part-time front office clerk are being held.

Open House will be held on 8/27/15 from 5-7 pm and Trustees are invited and encouraged to
attend.

The NYS Assessment results documents are in the board packet. The focus on will be ELA
and specifically on 5 grade to close achievement gaps.

The State visit is scheduled for the week of { 1/2/15.

Ms. Novak thanked all of the Board and Staff for their service.

Standing Committees:
Financial and Audit Committee: Ricky Scott

Mr. Scott had no formal report noting that it is early in the year for financial information. Mr.
Norton and Ms. LaGambina will meet this week with the audit expected in the 2™ week of
September.

Academic: Mary Scheeler

No report

1 of 2

Mio{ﬂdtftf_’) /’0/20//5__




O

NCS BOT 8/18/15

Governance: James Muffoletto

Mr. Muffoletto reported that Ms. Kirshy has graciously agreed to serve on the committee,
Resumes have been received from two parents, who will be invited to attend the next
meeting of the Board.

Mr. Schechter has requested the opinion of the Attorney General for guidance on Teacher
Trustees to remain on the Board if they are prohibited from voting on employment issues,
budgets, or other matters where there may be a conflict interest.

Mr. Muffoletto noted that Mr. Rogers report is expected to be presented at the next board
meeting.

It was noted that the audit committee is now named the Financial and Audit Committee.
Mr. Muffoletto reported that there have been no legal complaints in the last fiscal year
through today. Hereafter, The Annual Legal Complaint Compliance Report will be given in
June.

Unfinished Business:

Employee Manual:

A lengthy discussion of the draft manual was held with several changes suggested. A new
mission statement, developed by Mr. Rogers and the Team, was approved on a motion by Mr.
Scott, second by Mr. Patterson with all in favor and no abstentions. It will be inserted into the
manual.

On a motion by Ms. Scheeler, second by Mr. Scott, with all in favor and no abstentions, the
Board of Trustee approved the Employee Handbook issued September 2015 to include the
updated Mission and Vision as well as other suggested changes.

It was noted that each employee signs an acknowledgement of receipt and agreement and that
the handbook is part of our renewal application. It was noted that the Employee Handbook is
available as a PDF file and all will get hard copy.

Review of Charter Renewal Application:
There was lengthy review of the Charter Renewal Application. Ms. Novak noted major

updates made to the application and some amendments were suggested. The Application as
discussed on 8/18 will inform the final copy for approval.
The schedule will be:
8/24/15: Final copy to Board of Trustees
8/26/15: Response due to Ms. Novak
5 votes of approval will be required by mid-day 8/26/15

- On a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms. Chafin, with all in favor and no abstentions, the

Board of Trustees approved the schedule for finalizing the Charter Renewal Application.

New Business:

There were no Emergency Conditional Appointments.

The next FSA meeting will beheld on 9/2/15 at 6pm at the Niagara Falls Library.

On a motion by Ms. Hill, second by Mr. Patterson, with all in favor and no abstentions, the
meeting was adjourned at 10:35 am.

Mary S¢hedler, Secretary
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Niagara Charter School
Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting

September 15, 2015 8:00 AM
Niagara Charter School, 2077 Lockport Road, Niagara Falls, NY14304

Trustees in Attendance: Jaime Chafin; Janet Hill; James Muffoletto, President; and Mary Scheeler;
Trustees Excused Cleandrew Patterson; and Riclcy Scott.

Also excused: JorgtjﬁSehe’Elﬁr, Esq. ‘

Staff in Attendance: Darci Novak, CAQ; Jill Keicher, AAO; Sara Morreale; Dean of Students,
Tamika Morris, Community Liaison; Aimee Bruno; Jenna Genova; Andrew{jttaro and Justine
LeFauve, Recording Secretary

Consultants in Attendance: Kenneth Rogers, and Greg Norton.

Guest: Danalle Sears

The meeting began at 810 AM with President James Muffoletto presiding. In the absence of a
quorum, no actions will be taken. The minutes of the 8/18/15 will move forward to the
10/20/15 meeting for approval.

Public Notice was confirmed.

General Update: Darci Novak CAO

Ms. Novak reviewed the upcoming calendar:

8/27: Open House

8/28: Professional Development, BOCES

9/3: Professional Development, Playworks

9/18: Million Fathers March

Ms. Novak reviewed the Dashboard, noting that the enrollment on 9/14/15 was 345. There

are 5 open slots, with 25 students in each room and a healthy waiting list.

Ms. Novak announced that the State Education team, with Sue Gibbons, will be at NCS on 11/
2 at approximately {pm, 11/3 from 8am-5pm and |1/4 and will leave at about 12 Noon.

Tamika Morris’, Community Liaison, report included a review on her ongoing efforts to get
Niagara Charter School in the public eye with the Niagara Gazette and Buffalo Spree. FSA
will elect officers on October 7%, at their next meeting at the Niagara Falls Public Library at
6PM.

Standing Committees:
Financial and Audit Committee: Ricky Scott

In Mr. Scott’s absence, Mr. Norton reported that the audit should be done this month. Mr.
Norton wilf continue his service to NCS through the completion of the Audit.
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Academic: Mary Scheeler

Ms. Scheeler reported that the academic committee is updating the current job descriptions
using the tempfate provided by Alcott and they will be presented at a future meeting.

There was discussion regarding the website.

Ms. Scheeler announced that the bonus package as previously approved would be less than
last year. She will ask for the approval of a $60,000 pool for bonuses at the October meeting
to acknowledge the staff's tremendous job during the 14-15 school year.

Governance: James Muffoletto

Mr. Muffoletto reported that the committee has not met but reminded Trustees to submit
their Financial Interest Form, noting that 3 Trustees have not submitted their core
evaluations.

Mr. Patterson was appointed to the Governance Committee.

Unfinished Business:

Review of Strategic Plan: Ken Rogers

Mr. Rogers praised the team effort with a group that was actively involved

He noted that some changes were made to the Core Values section and reviewed the report,
adding that it presented the Strategic Plan on pages 1-3 and the Strategic Imperative Work
Plans after page 3. A few revisions were suggested and the report will be presented for
approval at the October meeting.

Parent Trustees:
Ms. Danalle Sears introduced herself as being interested in joining the Board of Trustees as a

Parent Representative. She has a son in second grade. The Parent Trustee appointment will
be considered at the October meeting.

New Business:
There were no Emergency Conditional Appointments.

The meeting ended at 8:48AM.

Mary eler, Secretary
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Niagara Charter School

Minutes of Board of Trustees Meecting

October 20, 2015 8:00 AM

Niagara Charter School, 2077 Lockport Road, Niagara Falls, NYi4304

Trustees in Attendance: Jaime Chafin; jJanet Hill; James Muffoletto, President; Cleandrew
Patterson; Mary Scheeler; and Ricky Scott.

Staff in Attendance: Darci Novak, CAO; Jill Keicher, AAO; Tamika Morris, Community Liaison;
Aimee Bruno; Lynn Kirshy; Cheri Keetch and justine LeFauve, Recording Secretary

Others in Attendance : Jonathan Schechter, Esq. ;

Guest: Danalle Sears

Pubiic Notice was confirmed.

The agenda was amended to incfude an Executive Session at the end of the meeting.
The meeting began at 820 AM with President James Muffoletto presiding.

The minutes of the 8/18/15 meeting were approved as distributed on a motion by Ms. Hill,
second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no abstentions.

The minutes of the 9/14/15 meeting were approved as amended on a motion Ms. Hill, second
by Mr. Patterson, with all in favor and no abstentions.

General Update: Darci Novak CAO
Ms. Novak reported that:
The SED Site visit would be on |1/2-4/15 and that she would like teachers to revisit

the Charter Renewal application. The Trustees Focus group will be held on Tuesday, 11/3 at
9 am.. [ill Shahen from the Noortheastern Charter School Association spent an entire day
conducting a “mock” site visit and Ms. Novak is awaiting her report with some specific
suggestions and feedback to share with the staff.

The public hearing regarding Niagara Charter’s Renewal Application held at Niagara
Wheatfield went well. She met with Niagara Gazette Reporter, Joan McDonna, who will be
writing an article about Niagara Charter.

The name of Expeditionary Learning has been changed to EL Education.

Three teachers will be going to San Diego for the National EL Conference. Presenters
will be Aimee Bruno and Katie Sclafani. Amy DiMaggio will also attend the conference.

The teacher’s formal observations are in process and hopefully will be completed
before the holiday break.

The up-dated and approved Employee Handbook has been distributed and signed off-
on. Every staff member has received a handbook and acknowledged receipt.

Dr. Bowen is discussing a different rubric to be considered for Ms. Novak’s evaluation.
He is looking into the Robert Marzano evaluation tool and will review it with the Academic

Committee,

Ms. Novak reviewed the Dashboard, noting that the enrollment on 10/15/15 was 348. Of the
two candidates for the 6" grade vacancies, one declined and the other is still in Rochester,
NY.
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Community Liaison report: Tamika Morris
Ms. Morris reported that:

Students were very happy to have Dads at the Million Father’s March.

The results are in on the Parent Survey and she will graph the summary, noting that it
is better than last year's. ,

FSA will meet on |1/4/15 at 6pm at the Niagara Falls Public Library.

The Back Pack program sponsored by Channel 4 was well met this year, going from 78
last year to 215 this year.

The Bully Walk was very successful and an Anti-Bullying Seminar is upcoming.

Standing Committees:
Financial and Audit Committee: Ricky Scott

Mr. Scott has no formal report, as the Audit is not yet final. He noted that the numbers are
on track and the spending is prudent.

Academic: Mary Scheeler
Ms. Scheeler reported that:

The proposed $60,000 pool for bonuses was approved via email and asked that the
action be ratified. On a motion by Mr. Patterson, second by Ms. Scheeler with all in favor and
no abstentions, the Board of Trustees approved the $60,000 pool for bonuses.

The proposal for Dr. Bowen/CAQ needs to be approved noting the it is the same as
year's. Ona motion by Ms. Scott, second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no
abstentions, the contract was approved.

Governance: James Muffoletto
Mr. Muffoletto reported that

The committee has met and will meet the 1 Thursday of every month. Ms. Kirshy
will coordinate and the next meeting will be on 1£/5 at 5:15PM.

The NCS Covenant had been distributed earlier this morning and all have been signed
and returned to him.

Unfinished Business:

Approval of Strategic Plan:
Mr. Rogers reviewed the plan last month and has submitted the final version for approval. On

a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no abstentions, the final
version of the Strategic Plan was approved.

Parent Trustees:

The meeting then continued with the Parent Trustees elections. Based on the election
results, upon motion duly made by Mr. Patterson and seconded by Ricky Scott, Danalle L.
Sears was nominated to serve as a Parent Trustee for a one year term as follows: Subject to
the Niagara Charter School Board of Trustees conducting a thorough background check via
fingerprint scan, as required, and discovering no state or federal criminal history, or subject to
providing such history to the SED if found, the Board of Trustees has voted to select Danalle
L. Sears as the parent representative candidate to its Board of Trustees with a term expiring
on June 30, 2016 pending further approval by the SED and resolution formally being approved
upon such formal approval by the SED. The motion was passed with all in favor.
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New Business:

Teacher of the Month: .
6" grade teacher, Sarah Felmet was nominated by Ms. Bruno, noting that Ms.
Feimet is a patient and amazing teacher. .

Design Principle Spotlight: Jill Keicher
Ms. Keicher reviewed the list of 20 students (attached) on their “Having of Wonderful ldeas”

There were no Emergency Conditional Appointments.

On a motion by Mr. Patterson, second by Ms. Chafin, with all in favor and no abstentions, the
Board of Trustees went into Executive Session to discuss matters of attorney- client privilege.

Staff left the meeting,

On a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms. Chafin, with all in favor and no abstentions, the
Board of Trustees came out of Executive Session.

A public notice will be sent to the media regarding the upcoming meeting with SED.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:12 AM on a motion by Ms. Hill, second by Mr. Patterson,
with all in favor and no abstentions.

Dhhodeate

et

Mary Sc%lér,’!iecretary
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Niagara Charter School

Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting

November 17, 2015 8:00 AM

Niagara Charter School, 2077 Lockport Road, Niagara Falls, NY 14304

Trustees in Attendance: Janet Hill; jJames Muffoletto, President; Cleandrew Patterson; Mary
Scheeler; Ricky Scott and Danelle Sears.

Trustee Excused: Jaime Chafin.

Staff in Attendance: Darci Novak, CAQ; Jill Keicher, AAO; Tamika Morris, Community Liaison;
Aimee Bruno; and Justine LeFauve, Recording Secretary

Others in Attendance : Jonathan Schechter, Esq. ;

Public Notice was confirmed.
The meeting was called to order at 8:05 AM with President James Muffoletto presiding.

The agenda was approved as presented on a motion by Ms. Scheeler, second by Ms. Hill with
all in favor and no abstentions.

The minutes of the 10/20/15 meeting were approved as amended on a motion by Mr.
Patterson, second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no abstentions.

General Update: Darci Novak CAO
Ms. Novak reported that:

The recent SED visit went well and they look forward to the feedback report from the
Charter School Office. When asked, the renewal team said they “thought” our renewal
decision would go before the Regents in February.

The first lock-down drill has been held, noting that they are required to have one per
quarter, one being announced and the other three unannounced. The school also had to go
into a lock-out drill (preventing any unauthorized people in the building)

The first round of “learning walks” was held last week. Ali homeroom teachers and
TAs participated. The second round will be done in the Spring.

Parent-teacher conferences were held on the 11/12 and | 1/13.

Administrators attended the Legal Issues for school administration sponsored by the
WNYESC. Topics included school discipline special education, and APPR.

The school’s instructional coach, Sherrie Kerl, attended a workshop on Guided
Reading instruction through the Bureau of Education Research

The WNY character council has been coming to the school since the end of October
holding various character PRIDE based sessions with grads 2,3, and 6.

There will be a Parenting Workshop on December 10. The topic is helping students
with behavioral needs, on December 10, at the NF Memorial Medical Center with the help of
6 staff volunteers.

The Annual Holiday Book Program was discussed and Ms. Novak thanked Mr.

Schechter for his support.

Ms. Novak reviewed the Dashboard, noting that the Student Disciplinary Measures reflect the
number of incidents as opposed to number of students involved— that there are only 7/8
students involved in all of the incidents and that they are working on behaviors. She added
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that one proficiency assessment has been done and that they are working on how to present
the data on the Dashboard as predictive data does not exist and she does not want the
numbers to misrepresent the student status.

Mr. Muffoletto thanked the staff for continuing to volunteer for our student and parent
activities after school hours.

Community Liaison report Tamika Morris
Ms. Morris reported that:

The Niagara Gazette article was well done and it stressed that NCS is not in
competition with the public school system.

71 parents attended Parent-Teacher conferences, with several more expected to be
arranged.

The November FSA meeting has been rescheduled and will be held tomorrow at the
NF Public Library and another on 12/9/15.
A computer lab will be used for a workshop to bring parents into the school and help them
navigate the parent portal through Power School. Other workshops at the school are being
planned for the remainder of the year.

Standing Committees:
Firancial and Audit Committee: Ricky Scott

Mr. Muffoletto reported that the Financial Reports are not completely updated and the
delay reflects the transitioning between Greg Norton and Karen LaGambina. He also noted
that the cash flow is appropriate and all expenses consistent with the budget.

Mr. Scott suggested using a Financial Dashboard with key components being — Revenue
vs. budget, Expenses vs. budget, cash on hand, cash/debts. Mr. Scott asked the Board
members what they would like to see. After he has heard from the board he wilt follow up
with a suggested format.

Academic: Mary Scheeler
Ms. Scheeler reported that:
The committee is meeting after this meeting and will report next month.

Governance: James Muffoletto
Mr. Muffoletto reported that:

NCS is properly governed and up to speed on everything and will now begin to
monitor the strategic plan. Mr. Schechter will prepare zip drives on the Manual.

Mr. Scott asked about having a Board Retreat, noting that Ken Rodgers moderated
the last retreat and brought us to today. Mr. Schechter suggested, in order to maintain
compliance, to review the Board Manual, looking for weaknesses to develop the agenda for a
retreat,.

New Business:

After the first of the year, workshops will be offered to parents interested in preparing
resumes and job applications. Staff members have offered to watch young children. Mr.
Muffoletto would like a to see more Board participation and asked how best to do that. He
noted that the Board has the resources to help — perhaps with child-care during workshops?
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Ms. Sears reported good attendance at the Holiday Craft Workshop, noting that it is a

popular activity,
Mr. Patterson reported on the Firemen's Toy Drive and that all of his departments are

covered.

EPIC, Niagara County has Winterization Kits and Niagara University has First Air Kits
available.

Teacher of the Month:
Mr. Morgan has been named the Teacher of the Month, a dedicated teacher

with NCS for |0 years.

Design Principle Spotlight: Jill Keicher ‘

Ms. Keicher reviewed the list of 19 students (attached) on their “Responsibility for
Learning”
There were no Emergency Conditional Appointments.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:52 AM on a motion by Ms. Hill, second by Mr. Scott, with alt
in favor and no abstentions.

2l eheilo

Mary Scheefef/ﬁ@c;"etary
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Niagara Charter School
Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting
December 8, 2015 8:00 AM
Niagara Charter School, 2077 Lockport Road, Niagara Falls,
NY 14304

Trustees in Attendance: Jaime Chafin, Janet Hill; James Muffoletto, President;
Cleandrew Patterson; Mary Scheeler; Ricky Scott and Danelle Sears.

Staff in Attendance: Jill Keicher, AAQ; Tamika Morris, Community Liaison; Cheri
Keetch; Sara Morreale; and Justine LeFauve, Recording Secretary

Others in Attendance : Jonathan Schechter, Esq.

Public Notice was confirmed.

The meeting was called to order at 8:11 AM with President James Muffoletto
presiding.

The agenda was amended to reflect that Ms. Keicher wouid present the CAQ's
report in Ms. Novak's absence, on 2 motion by Ms. Scheeler, second by Mr.
Scott with all in favor and no abstentions.

The minutes of the 1 1/17/15 meeting were approved as amended on a motion
by Ms. Hill, second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no abstentions.

General Update: Jitl Keicher, AAO
Ms. Keicher reported that on:

Nov. 20th: Cindy from EL was here and our teachers presented on their first
round of Acuity data using the results meeting protocol.

Dec. 4th: Cindy from EL conducted a |/2 day PD; reflection on exhibition night,
and teachers created products and descriptors for 2nd expedition

Dec. 5th: 4 teachers attended Brian Mendler training "Motivating Hard to Reach,
Uninterested, and Disruptive Students”

Dec. 7th: Discovery School visit-Principal and two instructional coaches visited
classrooms at NCS and met with Sherrie Kerl and Jill Keicher to discuss
curriculum and lesson planning

Dec. 7th-9th: Mrs. DuFour and Ms. Lyness are attending a primary literacy
conference in Atlanta through EL

Reading Dog came in to Kindergarten on Nov. [7th, and Dec. 2nd, and will
continue on Wednesdays in all grade levels. (Jackson; St. Bernard)
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Mr. Scott inquired about the atmosphere in school. Ms. Keetch reported they
working hard at intervening with disruptive students.

Ms. Novak’s dashboard reflected an increase in the wait list and there was
discussion to consider a Charter amendment to increase the school by adding an
additional kindergarten class. Ms. Hill noted that it would be difficult to manage
this “bubble” and all agreed that it is probably not the best option.

Community Liaison report: Tamika Morris

Ms. Morris reported that:

On Exhibition Night approximately 72 families came out as well as some of the
general public who toured the school. She noted that our QOutreach seems to
be working. There are 230 families at NCS.

The next FSA meeting is tomorrow, 12/9, at 6pm at the Niagara Falls Library.
Winter Preparedness Kits will be distributed.

Ms. Keetch thanked Mr. Patterson for his assistance with the Firefighters
Program, bringing their count up to 10 families who will be able to shop at
Walmart on 12/15 for toys and clothes.

Standing Committees:
Financial and Audit Committee: Ricky Scott

Mr. Scott distributed the 2015-2016 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Projection.
There was brief discussion, including the timing issues on Title | and E Rate
reimbursements. President Muffoletto thanked Mr. Scott for his excellent
presentations and noted that NCS is right on target for the 40% mark of the
school year.

Mr. Scott reported that he participated in a Fiscal Matters for Charter Schools
webinar. It was presented by Charter School Finance experts and Mr. Scott is
pleased to report that NCS is already employing many of the recommended
practices.

Mr. Scott is working on a draft Financial Dashboard.

Academic: Mary Scheeler

Ms. Scheeler reported that:

The team met with Dr. Bowen and it was noted that some specific goals of the
CAOQ are already being implemented. Other goals need additional observation
time and Dr. Bowen'’s school visits should be increased by 2/3 days for this
contract year.
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Ms. DiMaggio reported that the baseline Acuity assessments are fairly predictive.
The second round of Acuity testing has just started. The test dates for NCS

were distributed.

Governance: James Muffoletto

Mr. Muffoletto reported that:

The committee did not meet this month. Mr. Schechter reported that he is
working on updating the Board Manual. He is also following up on the Teacher
Trustee issue. He expects that this mater will have to be presented to OCS and

SED.

Teacher of the Month:
Jennifer Smith has been named the Teacher of the Month.

Design Principle Spotlight: Jill Keicher

Ms. Keicher reviewed the list of 19 students (attached) on their “Empathy
and Caring " principle.
There were no Emergency Conditional Appointments.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:52 AM on a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms.
Chafin, with all in favor and no abstentions.

Dol it te

"Mary %ﬁe’l’en Secretary
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Niagara Charter School

Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting

January 19, 2016 8:00 AM

Niagara Charter School, 2077 Lockport Road, Niagara Falls, NY 14304

Trustees in Attendance: Jaime Chafin, Janet Hill; James Muffoletto, President; Mary Scheeler;
Ricky Scott and Danelle Sears. '

Trustees Excused: Cleandrew Patterson.

Staff in Attendance: Darci Novak, CAQ; Jill Keicher, AAO; Tamika Morris, Community Liaison;
Cheri Keetch; Amy Bruno; and Justine LeFauve, Recording Secretary

Others in Attendance : Jonathan Schechter, Esq.

Public Notice was confirmed.
The meeting was called to order at 8:04 AM with President James Muffoletto presiding.

The agenda was amended to reflect that Fixed Assets Expensing and Security Quotes would
be presented, on a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms. Chafin, with all in favor and no
abstentions.

The minutes of the 12/8/15 meeting were approved as amended on a motion by Ms. Hill,
second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no abstentions.

General Update: Darci Novak, CAO
Ms. Novak reported:

* That the School made AYP (Adequate yearly progress) in all content areas for the
2014-2015 school year. It should be noted that this is the first time the School made
AYP in ELA.

* There is no update in regards to the School’s renewal. Administration has not yet
received the draft report from the State Education Department.

* The first payment of Title | funds should arrive this week and the E-Rate funds should
be received by the end of this month.

Ms. Niovak went on to report on Professional Development of NCS staff:

* 12/4: Cindy Rice from EL was here for a /2 day PD. Teachers reflected on Exhibition
Night, and how the School can improve upcoming Exhibition Nights. Teachers
developed their next expedition final products, and received feedback.

¢ 12/7-9: Mrs. Dufour and Ms. Lyness attended the Primary Literacy (a 3 day institute)
through EL in Atlanta.

e 12/9: Ms. Morreale, Mr. Silwowski, Mrs. Lucinski and Mrs. Yates attended Brian
Mendler's workshop “Motivating and Managing Hard to Reach Disruptive Students”.

* 12/15: Lucy Kaempffe completed the mid-term review with teachers. She observed
classrooms, and checked-in on the School’s work plan.

» {2/21: BOCES ELA grade level meetings; met with teachers to check-in on
implementation of 6+ 1 writing traits.

The Holiday book program was a success again this year and every student was able to get a
book and goodie bag.
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Mr. Scott noted that the dashboard is looking good.

Ms. Novak reported that the problems we encountered with the AlcottHR weekly payroll
processing when they changed systems, has been resolved and that she has been assured that
this was 2 one-time occurrence. Any ISF/overdrafts will be covered by AlcottHR. President
Muffoletto noted that it is essential that payroll checks clear the bank and wondered if NCS
needs to consider another payroll company. It was noted that AlcottHR was vetted and
cleared. This was the first time with payroll issues.

Community Liaison report: Tamika Morris
Ms. Morris reported that Advocacy Day in Albany is on 2/2/16 and that one teacher and one

parent have signed up. They will be in Albany all day and the focus is expected to be less
about facilities and more about what we do here. Ms. Morris noted that the theme this year
is “Advocacy for Charter Schools.” It should be noted that we are satisfied with the level of
funding that we receive and are grateful for SED support.

Ms. Morris, in reporting on recruitment, went on the say that this is the time of year to
“pound the pavement” and reviewed the many avenues that are being pursued to assure full
enrollment. :

The next FSA meeting will be at the Niagara Falls Public Library on 2/3/16 at 6:00 pm.

Standing Committees:
Financial and Audit Committee: Ricky Scott

Mr. Scott reviewed the financial statements highlighting items on the Profit & Loss statement
as well as Budget vs Actual items. Areas where increased allocations might be needed were
part of the conversation and Mr. Scott noted that the budget is a tool for our use and that
timing from year to year is a big factor. An extra payroll, well-deserved salary increases and
the possibility of additional Professional Development opportunities will impact the current
numbers.

President Muffoletto reviewed the Fixed Asset Expensing information that was distributed.
Several options were reviewed and the Board of Trustees approved the adoption of the
following Policy.
The Niagara Charter School is adopting the policies and procedures under
Notice 2015-82 issued by the Internal Revenue Service effective  November 2015.
Effective immediately all fixed assets and individual costs  for $2500 or less will be
expensed, recorded in the general administrative expense on our financial
statements as appropriate to the item acquired.  Items over $2500 are to be
depreciated.
On a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms. Chafin, with all in favor and no abstentions, the
Policy was approved unanimously.

President Muffoletto asked Ms. Morris formalize the current inventory list. Inventory for all
fixed asset acquistions will be maintained as a part of our permanent accounting records.

Ms. Novzk presented quotes from three companies, Soteria-IT, Lewis Electronics and R|
Consulting, for consideration in updating the security system at NCS. The cameras are 10
years old and updates are needed at this time. It is important to note that E-Rate funds may
be able to help with the cost for this upgrade. President Muffoletto pointed that we do not
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need to lease anything, that we have reserve funds which are available for necessary,
reasonable expenses. Cameras are the first phase and other security issues will be addressed
soon. One of the quotes is from Soteria; the company that provides NCS with the Internet
network maintenance

Academic: Mary Scheeler

Ms. Scheeler reported that:

Ms. DiMaggio did an excellent job with tracking Acuity assessments.

Students participated in the second round of interim assessments from December 7th-
December |8th. 100% of students in Grades 3-6 took the ELA assessment and 98% of the
students in grades 3-6 took the Math assessment. Overall, the school showed improvement
with proficiency. The school showed growth in both ELA and Math. All students showed 4%
growth in ELA and 3% growth in math. The cohort showed 5% growth in ELA and 5% growth
in Math. NCS has set a work plan goal of making 10% growth in both ELA and Math this
school year. The data indicates that NCS is on track to meet this target.

Governance: James Muffoletto
President Muffoletto reported that:
Al trustees have had the opportunity to review the manual, and after some discussion, there

are still a few items to be reviewed and reloaded.
There was some question about the Table of Contents that will be reviewed and re-loaded.

Ms. Morris offered her assistance in getting that done.

Teacher of the Month:
Congratulations to Mrs. Marissa Austin for being named the Teacher of the Month.

Design Principle Spotlight: Jill Keicher
Ms. Keicher reviewed the list of 19 students (attached) on their “”Success and Failure”

principle.

There were no Emergency Conditional Appointments.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:27 AM on a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms. Scheeler,
with all in favor and no abstentions.

r, Secretary
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Niagara Charter School

Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting

February 23, 2016 8:00 AM

Niagara Charter School, 2077 Lockport Road, Niagara Falls, NY14304

Trustees in Attendance: Jaime Chafin; Janet Hill; James Muffoletto, President; Cleandrew
Patterson; Mary Scheeler; Ricky Scott and Danelle Sears.

Staff in Attendance: Darci Novak, CAQ; Jill Keicher, AAO; Tamika Morris, Community Liaison;
Cheri Keetch; Aimee Bruno; Cheri Keetch; Sara Morreale and Justine LeFauve, Recording
Secretary

Cthers in Attendance: Jjonathan Schechter, Esq.

Guests: M & T Bank: Ms. Kathy Eisenmenger, Vice President, Senior Branch Manager,

Soteria IT: julie Dotton, President and CEQ; Joel Schenfieid, Director of Security and Lou

Fasolino.,

Public Notice was confirmed. .

The meeting was called to order at 8:09 AM with President James Muffoletto presiding.

The agenda was amended to reflect that there would be a presentation by M&T Bank under
new business, on a motion by Mr. Muffoletto, second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no
abstentions.

The minutes of the 1/19/16 meeting were approved as amended on a motion by Mr. Scott,
second by Ms. Hill, with ali in favor and no abstentions.

General Update: Darci Novak, CAO

Ms. Novak reported on January Professional Development of NCS staff.

1/7:  BOCES was at NCS during grade levels and discussed math problem solving.

1121 Lucy Kaempffe from EL was at NCS to debrief Student-Led-Conferences with

teachers during grade level meetings.

* 1/25: Tina Boogren from the Marzano research group was at NCS for a full day
workshop on “The Highly Engaged Classroom”.

* 1/26: Monsignor Carr gave a presentation on their counseling services offered in the
Niagara Falls area. They did a faculty meeting presentation for the instructional staff.

* 1/28: ]ulie LaRusso from BOCES met with K-2 to continue training on é+1 writing
traits. J

* 1/29: AlcottHR presented on harassment, Ms. Burwell, Ms. Sclafani and Ms. Gantz
presented a turnkey session on their visit to the “Odyssey School Site Seminar”, and Ms.
Berstein, Ms. House and Ms. Morreale did a turnkey presentation on “Management in

the Active Classroom”.
1/29  Sherrie Kerl attended an “Instructional Coaching” workshop through BOCES.

-

Ms. Novak discussed the upcoming changes in State Assessments. She is happy to report that
there will be greater involvement of teachers in creating the assessments; a decrease in the
number of test questions and untimed testing. Ms. Morris and Ms. DiMaggio participated in a

webinar about CBT (computer based testing).
The Administration will discuss the length of testing time and how to adjust it with staff.

The Dashboard reflected that 6 students exited.
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It was noted that the payroll issue has been resolved.

Community Liaison report: Tamika Morris

Ms. Morris reported that applications for the new school year are already coming in for the
lottery.

Advertising of the school will be coming out in both local press and social media.

Capital Cleaners donated a couple of winter coats for our students.

The next meeting of the FSA will be on March 9th, at the Niagara Falis Public Library at 6 PM.

Standing Committees:
Financial and Audit Committee: Ricky Scott

Mr. Scott reviewed the 2015-16 Budget vs. Actual Report noting in particular a more logical
grouping of expenses and adjusted revenue and expenditure amounts.

Mr. Scott also noted that there were no concerns in regards to the Profit/Loss Statement. On a
motion by Mr. Scott, second by Mr. Patterson, with all in favor and no abstentions the Financial
Statements were approved.

Academic: Mary Scheeler

Ms. Scheeler reported that:

Grades 3-6 will be taking their third round of interim assessments beginning February 23-March
9. K-2 participated in their first round of interim assessments.

The teachers met with the feadership team for a Results Meeting Protocol. Over all, the data
showed continuous growth

New York State Assessments are scheduled for April 5-7 and April {3-15.

Governance: James Muffoletto

President Muffoletto reported that:

The Governance Committee did not meet this month and that the new NCS Board Manual is
avaifable in Jonathan Schechter’s Drop Box.

New Business:

M&T Bank:

Ms. Kathy Eisenmenger, Vice President, Senior Branch Manager, M & T Bank discussed the
importance of a regular contact with your bank and the relationships that develop. She is
tooking to improve the NCS process, she will review the schools cash flow then prepare a
proposal for NCS. Ms. Eisenmenger who is at the West Seneca Branch on Slade Avenue, noted
that it was M&T Bank that founded Westminster Charter School.

President Muffoletto brought up that a problem with First Niagara Bank is that they have
advised that they will now require transactions be done in person, and not by fax or telephone
authority, as in the past. Ms. Eisenmenger noted the big issue of fraud in banking with on-line
hacking etc. M&T does offer PositivePay a fraud protection program with several options.

Mr. Scott asked about the account opening process and for details regarding the controiling
parties, and noted that authorized signers need to provide personal information.

Mr. Scott, who works for Citizen Bank, asked that additional proposals be sought.

It was also noted that NCS would need access within a couple of months.
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Soteria-IT:
Julie Dotton, President and CEO of Soteria IT reviewed the company’s presence at NCS. |t
was pointed out that the current system is outdated and that there are several security issues
to be addressed. Cameras would be repositioned and could be accessed on Smart phones.
Cameras and cabling could be done over a break in the school’s calendar or a iong weekend.
All cameras would be encrypted and the school can designate the administrators and staff that
would have access
Access Equipment, which is in the building now, works well and has a useful life of 5 to 7 years.
There would be 24 hour live monitoring and they can feed live video to the police.

Ms. Dotton noted that NCS is in a vulnerable location being located near the Air Force base
and the raifroad tracks. Currently the school’s safe zone is the gymnasium, and updates to the
gyms door and locking mechanisms were also discussed. It was recommended that all
components be put in place and then coordinated.

Joel Schenfield, Director of Security and formerly in law enforcement, reported that the front
entrance is very vulnerabie. There is also a call button system available to all teacher and
administrators. This system can send alerts to the main office and administration. Following a
video presentation, Mr. Schenfield noted that staff training should take between 2 and 3 days,
but could go as many as 5 days.

Mr. Scott asked if NCS could “mix & match” the phases and Ms. Dotton said yes and pointed
out that their proposal was designed to mitigate as much risk as possible.

Design Principle Spotlight: Jill Keicher
Ms. Keicher reviewed the list of 19 students (attached) on their Collaboration and

Competition principie.
There were no Emergency Conditional Appointments.

At 10 AM, on a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no
abstentions, the Board of Trustees went into Executive Session to discuss matters of attorney-
client privilege. Staff left the meeting.

At 10:17 AM on a motion by Mr. Patterson, second by Ms. Hill, with all in favor and no
abstentions, the Board of Trustees came out of Executive Session.

Following Executive Session:

On a motion by Ms. Scheeler, second by Mr. Scott, with all in favor and no abstentions, the
Board of Trustees approved authorizing Ms. Novak to enter into a contract with Soteria IT to
include Phases | & 3 of their proposal plius the gym doors, not to exceed $150,000.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:37 AM on a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms. Patterson,
with all in favor and ng abstentions.

‘Mary Sc}(%ecretary
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Niagara Charter School
Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting
March 15, 2016 8:00 AM
Niagara Charter School, 2077 Lockport Road, Niagara Falls, NY 14304

Trustees in Attendance: Jaime Chafin; Janet Hill; James Muffoletto, President; Cleandrew
Patterson; Mary Scheeler; Ricky Scott and Danelle Sears.

Staff in Attendance: Darci Novak, CAQ; Jill Keicher, AAO; Tamika Morris, Community Liaison;
Aimee Bruno; Sara Morreale and Justine LeFauve, Recording Secretary

Guests: Citizens Bank, Vice President and Relationship Manager Karen Skrzypczyk and team.

Public Notice was confirmed.

The meeting was called to order at 8:05 AM with President James Muffoletto presiding.

The agenda was approved on a motion by Ms. Scheeler, second by Ms. Hill with all in favor and
no abstentions.

The minutes of the 2/23/16 meeting were approved as amended on a motion by Mr. Patterson,
second by Mr. Scott, with all in favor and no abstentions.

General Update: Darci Novak, CAO
Ms. Novak reported:

* The Book Fair was a huge success, the most successful to date. Of the total books sold,
$4800, NCS will receive $2500to purchase new books for the library. The book fair also
included a teacher wish list where parents and students could purchase books for their
classrooms; each teacher received at least 2 books each from their lists.

e NCS will be scoring state tests with Dorothy Porteus and her team again this year. 4th
grade will be scoring with the team on April |8th and 6th grade will score on May 2nd.
All other grades will be scored by Dorothy and her team.

* No word from the Charter School Office in regards to our next charter renewal term,
We are scheduled on the Regents agenda March 2Ist and 22nd. The school can watch
the Regents meeting streamed live through the Internet. We hope to hear from the
Charter School Office by the end of this week. '

¢ Ms. Keicher and | have been completing informal observations, visiting classrooms and
giving teachers feedback. The final formal observations have also been scheduled for the
end of the year, and all observations will be complete in May.

* Dr. Bowen wilt be here to meet with me and the leadership team on April 7th. He will
be observing our new Root Cause protocol, in which we will be discussing specific
students and their reading levels.

* Northeastern Charter School Association - if any trustee is currently not receiving their
monthly emails and updates, please contact me or Ms. Morris to get the email server
information. Each month important information and updates about Charter schools is
sent out, and it would be very beneficial for the trustees to keep up to date on current
issues and topics

February 2016 Professional Deveiopment:
e 2/1-3: Ms. Yates, Ms. Granto, and Ms. Bruno attended Assessment in Daily Instruction

in Long island City, NY
* 2/5: BOCES ELA met with 3™-6" to continue training on the 6+ traits of writing.
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+ 2/10: Ms. Bruno did a turnkey on an online PD she attended focusing on the book
Things that Matter Most.

*  212: (1/2 day PD) Lucy from EL worked with 4”-6" on differentiation for the high ability
student, and Ms. DuFour and Ms. Lyness did a turnkey for the EL Primary Literacy
Institute they attend in Atlanta.

* 2/24: BOCES Math was here for grade level meetings, and shared a systematic way to
conduct math review. Also Renee from Scholastic was here for a faculty meeting to
present the Scholastic “Summer Reading Program”.

* 2/26: Cindy from EL met with teachers during grade level meetings to create a bank of
character targets focused on PRIDE.

The February Dashboard reflected that enrollment has continued with 348 students.

Ms Novak reviewed the process that is followed for suspensions. The progression to reduce
violent and/or disruptive behavior is counseling-in house; and then outside counseling, among
other interventions. President Muffoletto expressed his concern with staff attention time to
those on suspension. There are new students on the wait list ready and willing to learn. He
added not to jeopardize the success of your program attending to the 29 suspended students,
when the other 318 like to learn. Mr. Scott noted that there is a spike in disruptive behavior
and Ms. Keicher reported that they are trying to determine the causes and that this situation is
unusual in Kindergarten, especially this time of the year. There have been no staff changes. Ms.
Sears said that disruptive students should not be allowed on field trips and Ms. Novak
responded that fieldwork is an extension of our curriculum, and all students must be given the
opportunity to attend; however, students who are extremely disruptive and/or a safety concern
must have a parent chaperone to attend

Community Liaison report: Tamika Morris
Ms. Morris reported that the lottery will be on 4/1/16 and it will be her first time around.

She will be visiting the 24™ Street schoof, Niagara Head Start, and a new pre-school opening.
(she will take NCS info to them — they are too young for this year)

Exhibition Night had 200 families attending.

The next meeting of the FSA wifl be on March 16th, at the Niagara Falls Public Library at 6 PM.
Ms. Morris will send the NE Charter School network link to Board Members.

Standing Committees:
Financial and Audit Committee: Ricky Scott

Citizens Bank, Vice President and Relationship Manager Karen Skrzypczyk and her team
presented their team approach and gave information about the bank, noting their 40 locations,
with 3 branches within 5 miles of the school. She wiil review the needs of the school and
advise on the best program. She also noted the increase in fraud and identity theft and the
probiems it created for banks.

Mr. Scott reviewed the financial reports noting that the budget vs actual indicates that we are
on target with an anticipated + $1 1,500 surplus, with a solid bottom line.

Academic: Mary Scheeler
Ms. Scheeler reported that according to Amy DiMaggio’s report
* Grades 3-6 participated in the third round of interim assessment, with 100%
participation for both ELA and Math.
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» Teachers received their data on March 14" and will be completing their Resuits Meeting
Protocol presentations on March 22". Proficiency levels are still being calculated to
determine if growth has been made since the previous assessment.
e Grades K-2 are currently taking their 2™ interim assessments and will be completing
their Results Meeting Protocol.
* Grades 3-6 will be taking the NYS assessments on the following days:
o ELA: April 5%, 6", and 7™.
o Math: April 13%, 14%, and I5%.
Mr. Scott asked if Common Core is here to stay. It is expected that there will be a change in
testing. Ms. Scheeler noted that the Common Core goals are good but that the program was
done too fast and it should have been started in Kindergarten and then implemented each
successive year.. Ms. Novak said that what NCS has in place works for the school and we will
continue. Only 2 families opted out of the state assessments. Ms. DiMaggio reported that they
are working on Acuity levels. And the students seem to enjoy the Acuity testing.

Governance: James Muffoletto

President Muffoletto noted that work has been on-going for several months on the 403(b) plan.
There was not time to inciude discussion at this month’s meeting. He does not expect a
change, noting that the new document will say that whoever you select is responsible for
administration.

Unfinished Business:

President Muffoletto reported that |* Niagara Bank has eased up on the new restrictions that
were instituted recently and asked if he should wait for Citizen’s proposal before making a
decision. Mr. Scott will recuse himself from any banking decision, noting that there are going to
be changes at Key Bank and that will be disruptive. President Muffoletto will send notes of
appreciation to the banks that submitted a proposal.

New Business:
Teacher of the Month: Coach Abrams was nominated by Ms. Felmet.

Design Principle Spotlight: Jill Keicher
Ms. Keicher reviewed the list of 17 students (attached) on their Diversity and Inclusion

Design Principle.

There were no Emergency Conditional Appointments.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 AM on a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms. Hill with all in
favor and no abstentions.

L bl

Mary Schgéle ecretary
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Niagara Charter School
N Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting
L April 19, 2016 8:00 AM
Niagara Charter School, 2077 Lockport Road, Niagara Falls, NY14304

Trustees in Attendance: Janet Hill; James Muffoletto, President; Cleandrew Patterson; Mary
Scheeler; Ricky Scott and Danelle Sears.

Trustee Absent: Jaime Chafin

Staff in Attendance: Darci Novak, CAQ; Jill Keicher, AAO; Tamika Morris, Community Liaison;
Aimee Bruno; and Justine LeFauve, Recording Secretary

Others in Attendance : Jonathan Schechter, Esq.

Public Notice was confirmed.
The meeting was called to order at 8:10 AM with President James Muffoletto presiding.

The agenda was approved on a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Mr. Patterson, with all in favor
and no abstentions.

The minutes of the 3/15/16 meeting were approved as amended on 2 motion by Mr. Scott,
second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no abstentions.

General Update; Darci Novak, CAO

- Ms. Novak reported:

. « Dr. Bowen will be here in April to observe the new Root Cause Protocol for the
Fountas and Pinnell reading assessments. He will be back in May to review the CAO
administrative portfolio. Dr. Bowen will provide an evaluation report to the board of
trustees at the July meeting.

» Ms. Novak met with the President of the Alcott HR group (John Bradley} to discuss the
level of HR service currently being provided, as well as overall communication between
the school and Alcott.

* Ms. Novak worked with Val Nolan (Title 1 consultant) to complete the 2014-2015 Title
| desk audit. She reported the audit was successfully completed and the school was
compliant in all areas.

Ms. Novak reviewed the March Dashboard that reflected that enroliment has continued with
348 students.

March 2016 Professional Development:

3/9:  Faculty Meeting Mrs. Austin presented take-aways from the Curricuium Design
Intensive Institute (helping plan/write K-2 EL curriculum) & Ms. Morreale presented a
PlayWorks game.

3/10: Lucy Kaempffe from EL was here for grade level meetings; debriefed exhibition night
with 46" and worked with K-3" on differentiation for the high ability student.

3/15: BOCES Math was here to continue work with creating “math reviews.” Mrs. Austin and
Ms. Bruno also provided skyping of their math workshop 2.0 lessons to attendees of an EL
workshop. _

3/16: Ms. Kerl attended “Instructional Coaching Consortium” at Erie IBOCES.
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3/17:  Julie from BOCES (ELA} was here to meet with the grades 3™-6" to continue training
on the 6+1 traits of writing. Ms. Favorite attended “Engagement Strategies” workshop at Erie |
BOCES.
3/18: University Pediatric Dentistry came in and did dental health presentation for grades K,
Ist’znd, & 4th.
3/21: Mrs. Stevener attended 2 BER workshop on “RT! for students struggling with literacy.”
3/24:  Ms. Wilson “turnkeyed” a training on “Edmodo in the Elementary Classroom” and Ms.
Morreale “turnkeyed” a training on “Oppositional Defiant and Disruptive Behaviors.”

Congratulations were offered to all, the Leadership Team, teachers and Board of Trustees for
their excellent work in achieving their first 5 year renewal.

Communlg.x Liaison report: Tamika Morris
Ms. Morris reported there were 202 families in attendance at EL night.

The next meeting of FSA will be on 4/20/16 at the Niagara Falls Public Library.

Family Fun Night will be on Thursday, 4/21/16 from 5-7 pm.

The advertising of the lottery was successful.

The 4/1/16 Lottery results will register new students over the next two weeks, with a
Pre-K tour of NCS on 4/29/16. There are two Kindergarten classes with 25 students
each. When asked about increasing the total Kindergarten class size to 55, Ms. Novak
noted that the school needs to carry a wait list to fill in the “drop out” slots that usually
occur in August & September.,

Standing Committees:
Financial and Audit Committee: Ricky Scott

Mr. Scott reported that the financial categories have been realigned to bring easier
understanding of the reports. NCS is stiil on budget, with frugal spending. Ms. Novak noted
the increase cost of fingerprinting (from $20 to $122 per person) and background checks.

Following lengthy discussion of the pros/cons of each of the bank proposais that were
submitted, it was decided that NCS will move their accounts to M&T Bank. There were 4
Trustees preferring M&T, | Trustee preferring Citizens Bank and there was one abstention.

On Motion duly made by Ms. Scheeler and seconded by Mr. Patterson, it was

RESOLVED, that the Niagara Charter School enter into a banking relationship with M&T Bank
and that James C. Muffoletto is authorized to execute any and all documents in accordance with
the foregoing and that the approved signatories to any bank accounts shall be James C.
Muffoletto, Board President, Ricky Scott, Treasurer, Mary Scheeler, Secretary, and Darci
Novak, Chief Academic Officer.

Academic: Mary Scheeler
Ms. Scheeler reported that:
* NYS ELA & Math assessments have concluded.
o 5 students opted out of ELA — 3 absent for entire test.
o 14 students opted out of Math ~ | absent for entire test.
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* Dr. Bowen concludes his observation days on May 18. Meeting with Ms. Novak, he will
review her professional portfolio and discuss the Marzano framework referencing Ms.
Novak’s work this year. He will provide the Academic Committee with a draft report
of Ms. Novak’s evaluation late in May.
*»  Acuity assessments: 3™ round conducted,
o Results Meeting Protocols were with K, I, &-2 teachers.
o Overall, progress is showing in each grade.
o One more school-wide round in May. This assessment will be used for teacher’s
APPR.

Governance: James Muffoletto

Mr. Muffoletto reported that:

The Governance Committee did not meet this month but will meet today after this meeting,
At that time, Mr. Muffoletto will ask Mr. Schechter to “press for an opinion™ on having teachers
serve on the Board of Trustees. Now that our renewal status has been granted we should
move ahead on this issue.

Ms. Novak reported that Trustees will receive information on the 403B Plan for the May Board
meeting. Ms. Novak is concerned regarding the inability of staff members to draw out any of
their money, either as a loan or financial hardship.

New Business:
Teacher of the Month: Mrs. Yates was nominated by Ms. Feimet.

Design_Principle Spotlight: Jill Keicher

Ms. Keicher reviewed the list of 19 students (attached) on their Natural World Design
Principle.
There were no Emergency Conditional Appointments.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:20 AM on a motion by Ms. Hill, second by Ms. Scheeler with all
in favor and no abstentions.

Ms. Novak announced that there will be an off-site Last Day of Schoo! Celebration Luncheon.
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Niagara Charter School
Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting
May 24, 2016 8:00 AM
Niagara Charter School, 2077 Lockport Road, Niagara Falls, NY14304

Trustees in Attendance: Jaime Chafin; Janet Hill; James Muffoletto, President; Cleandrew
Patterson; Mary Scheeler; and Danelle Sears.

Trustee Excused: Ricky Scott

Staff in Attendance: Darci Novak, CAQ; Jill Keicher, AAO; Tamika Morris, Community Liaison;
Aimee Bruno; Cheri Keetch and Justine LeFauve, Recording Secretary

Others in Attendance: jonathan Schechter, Esq.

Public Notice was confirmed.
The meeting was called to order at 8:12 AM with President James Muffoletto presiding.

The agenda was approved on a motion as amended noting that there will be no teacher of the
month, by Mr. Patterson second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no abstentions.

The minutes of the 4/19/16 meeting were approved as amended on a motion by Ms. Hill,
second by Mr. Patterson with all in favor and no abstentions.

General Update; Darci Novak, CAO

Professional Development for the month of April:

April 19" — Cindy Rice from EL held grade level meetings continuing and finishing our work on
character traits for the PRIDE matrix

April 21* - Julie LaRusso from BOCES held grade level meetings with teachers to work on
identifying which Social Studies practices they are implementing in the classroom, and to
identify any gaps

April 22 — (1/2 day PD) Ms. DiMaggio, Ms. Sclafani, and Ms. Bruno shared takeaways from
National Conference. Ms. Stevener also turn-keyed the session she attended through the
Bureau of Educational Research on Response to Intervention Literacy Interventions

Aprii 25" — Ms. Lyness, Ms. House and Ms. Ker! visited Maplemere Elementary in the Sweet
Home School District with julie from BOCES. The purpose of their visit was to observe
reading, writing and phonics lesson in a 1™ and 2™ grade classroom

April 27 — Ms. Kerl met with a representative from BOCES to schedule our PD

April 29" — Lucy Kaempffe from EL held grade level meetings with teachers, continuing our
work with differentiation for the high ability student

School Community:

Teacher Appreciation week began on May 2™, Each day Ms. Keicher and Ms. Novak gave staff
small reminders of how much they are appreciated.

On May 3™ 6 students from Niagara Catholic came and spent time in 3 of our classroom (4"
and 2™ grade). These students worked alongside our students helping them with ELA and Math
work, This was part of “The Day of Caring.”

On May 6" grades K-4 attended a Magic Show presented by the Dairy Farmers of Western NY.
The show focused on healthy eating habits
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On May 9" the Niagara County SPCA visited our I grade classrooms. The I* grade students
and the 6™ grade honor society students worked together to make blankets to donate. Please
see article from the Niagara Gazette.
On May 18" the 2™ annual National Elementary Honor Society inductions were held here at
the school at [0:00 a.m. Thank you to Mary Scheeler and Ricky Scott for attending the
ceremony and representing the board of trustees at this event
Susie Walter, the new Regional Director of EL is visiting NCS on June 8", She’s heard great
things about our school and our renewal and is excited to visit!
Kindergarten graduation is scheduled for June 9" at 10:30. 6™ grade graduation is scheduled for
June 10"at 10:00a.m. . Both graduations are being held here at the school.
Curriculum and Instryction
The school’s leadership team continues to meet with grade levels using the root cause protocol
to analyze students’ running records. The leadership team aiso met with grade levels using the
Looking at Student Work protocol with a focus on student writing (Ideas and Organization).
Administration
Administration is finishing the last round of format observations over the next few weeks.
An end of year renewal celebration is scheduled for after school on June 16 — please see
invitation.
Please note that the June meeting is scheduled for the 2" Tuesday of the month
Need to set a date for the July.

There was discussion of the Niagara Charter School 403(b) plan. Mr. Schechter pointed out
that the current self-directed plan needs to be updated to be in compliance with current IRS.
The updated plan will also provide for permitted withdrawals. The employees choose their
plan investments; NCS is not responsible for the investment selections and there is a Third
Party Administrator. A list of providers was requested, as the Board of Trustees should be
updated with the current investment companies. It was noted that there are currently 4
companies involved.

On a motion by Mr. Patterson, 2™ by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no abstentions, the
Board of Trustees approved the updated Niagara Charter School 403(b) plan.

Ms. Novak reviewed the calendar for 2016-2017 school year, noting that it includes 200 days.

On a motion by Ms. Chafin, second by Ms. Hill, with all in favor and no abstentions, the 2016-
2017calendar was approved.

Ms. Novak noted that there have been several dashboard hearings and that we are working
hard to get our students the services they need. ‘

The wait list reflects the August 2016 numbers based on the lottery and will be updated after
school begins for submission to the trustees.

Community Liaison report: Tamika Morris

Ms. Morris reported that:

Family Night will be on 5/ 26 from 5-7 pm with many fun things happening, including a Food
Truck.

Registrations are coming in steadily. On 4/29 at Parents’ Night, school policies were reviewed,
deadlines were discussed, a tour of the school was given and 7-9 applications were turned in.
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Ms. Morris has also been attending CSE (Committee on Special Education) meetings with Mrs,
Yates and Mrs. Kirshy assisting parents with advocacy for their children.
President Muffoletto expressed his appreciation for Ms. Morris’ going above and beyond the call
of duty.

Standing Committees:
Financial and Audit Committee: James C. Muffoletto

Mr. Muffoletto presented the fetter of engagement for audit services by EFPRGroup, CPAs
noting that there was a discrepancy in the fees to be charged. He asked for authority to sign
the letter after the terms have been resolved.

On a motion by Ms Scheeler, 2™ by Mr. Patterson, with all in favor, no abstentions, Mr.
Muffoletto was authorized to sign the letter if terms are satisfactory.

Mr. Muffoletto recommended the securing of a credit card for use by the Administration. Ms.
Novak and Mr. Scott will be signatories on the account. It will be used for extraordinary
school expenses such as, items like booking travel, hotels etc. for employees attending
professional development events.

On a motion by Ms. Chafin, second by Ms. Scheeler, with all in favor and no abstentions, the
Board of Trustees approved getting a credit card via M&T Bank, with a $5,000 limit.

Mr. Muffoletto also noted that the financial statements are consistent with prior periods and
that any discrepancies are due to timing and changing of account assignments, adding that NCS
is in a fine financial position.

Academic: Mary Scheeler
Ms. Scheeler reported:
On Testing:

* The school is currently administering the final SLO’s (student learning objectives) to K,
1%, and 2,

* 4" grade is participating in the 4" grade computer based ELA field test. They will also
take the NYS science performance assessment on May 26, the written section on June
6™, .

3% 4™ 5% and 6th grades finished final year-end assessment on May 19™. This is the final
assessment for the teacher APPR (Annual Professional Performance Review).

Other:

* Dr. Bowen would like to present Ms. Novak’s evaluation at the July meeting, if this is
agreeable with the Board. Mr. Muffoletto agreed to place that matter on the july
agenda.

* The committee will meet today after this meeting

Governance: James C. Muffoletto

Mr. Muffoletto reported that:
At-Large Trustees Janet Hill and James C. Muffoletto have agreed to serve another 3 year term

at the trustees’ discretion.

Parent Trustees Jamie Chafin and Danelle Sears have also agreed to serve another | year term
at the trustees’ discretion.
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Letters have gone out to all parents to inform them that the deadline for seeking candidacy is
June 8%

The teacher positions continue to be held in abeyance.

Elections will be held during the Annual Meeting in June.

Design Principle Spotlight: Jill Keicher, AAO
Ms. Keicher reviewed the list of 19 students (attached) on their Design Principle Spotlight:

Solitude and Reflection.
There were no Emergency Conditional Appointments.

At 9:33AM, on a motion by Ms. Hill, second by Mr. Patterson, with all in favor and no
abstentions, the Board of Trustees went into Executive Session to discuss matters of attorney-
client privilege.

At 9:55AM, on a motion by Mr. Patterson, second by Ms. Chafin, with all in favor and no
abstentions the Board of Trustees came out of Executive Session

The meeting was adjourned at 9:56 AM on a motion by Ms. Sears, second by Ms. Scheeler with
all in favor and no abstentions,

/)LMWW

Mary | /Sc er, Secretary
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Niagara Charter School

Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting

June 14, 2016 8:00 AM

Niagara Charter School, 2077 Lockport Road, Niagara Falls, NY 14304

Trustees in Attendance: |aime Chafin; Janet Hill; James Muffoletto, President; Cleandrew
Patterson; Mary Scheeler; Ricky Scott; and Danelle Sears.

Staff in Attendance: Darci Novak, CAO,; Jill Keicher, AAO; Tamika Morris, Community Liaison;
Tim Hyland, Business Manager; Cheri Keetch and Justine LeFauve, Recording Secretary

Public Notice was confirmed.

The meeting was called to order at 8:10 AM with President James Muffoletto presiding,

The agenda, adding the EL Agreement, was approved as amended, on a motion, by Ms. Chafin,
second by Ms. Sears, with all in favor and no abstentions.

The minutes of the 5/24/16 meeting were approved as amended on a motion by Mr. Patterson,
second by Ms. Hill with all in favor and no abstentions.

General Update: Darci Novak, CAQ
Professional Development for the month of May:
May 6": Healthy Choices Magic show for grades K-4*
May 10 Sherrie Kerl attended day 3 of the WNY coaching consortium training through
Erie | BOCES
May | I*: Faculty Meeting- Playworks team presented organized games/play for teachers to

use with students

May [2™ Julie Lorusso was here from BOCES-she worked with grades 1-3" planning and
mapping skills for each anchor text for 6 + | writing traits

May 13*: Cindy Rice from EL was here for a ' day PD. The staff submitted the EL review,
and continued work on the PRIDE character target bank for habits of scholarship

May |7¢: Susan Cyrulik from BOCES was here for grade level meetings. She worked with
teachers to identify the science practices they are currently doing, and worked with them
to identify the gaps.

May 18%: Honor society ceremony

May 19*: Lucy Kaempffe from EL was here for grade level meetings. She continued her
work with teachers on differentiation.

May 23 Susan Cyrulik from BOCES was here for grade level meetings. She completed a
session with the teachers on the process of students building scientific models.

May 25 Cindy Rice from EL was here for grade level meetings. She continued here work
with the staff on Habits of Scholarship.
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May 27*: 4 day PD- Mrs. Yates & Ms. Granto did a turnkey on “Assessment in Daily
Instruction,” a PD they attended through EL Education, and Ms. Favorite did a turnkey of
“Engagement Strategies,” a PD she attended through Erie | BOCES.

May 31*: 2™ round of learning walks-all staff participated

June 2% & 37- Student-Led Conferences were held. Teachers strived to achieve an 80%
participation rate for parents. In the case that a parent was not available, students
presented to a faculty or staff member of their choice

June 7™ Julie Lorusso from BOCES was here for grade level meetings continuing her work
with grades |, 2 and 3 to plan for next year’s writing traits

June 15" Cindy Rice will be here for grade level meetings to debrief SLC’s with staff

Summer PD

Ms. Burwell and Ms. Frost will attend a 2-day conference focusing on differentiation and
classroom management. Ms. Paviak will also attend the classroom management
workshop.

School Community:
Family Fun Night was held on Thursday May 26, 2016 — 101 families were in attendance
Susie Walter, the new Regional Director of EL was here on June 8. She attended our special

annual endof the year Community Circle run by Music and Art.

Earth Spirit Educational Services were here June 13, 20[6. This is the fifth year we've had Earth
Spirit come to NCS to hold a full day of interactive learning based on the environment and
nature.

June 16" is the last day of school (200" day)

The end of the year/renewal celebration will also be held on June 16" from |-4 p.m. Please see
invitation.

Curriculum and instruction

Sherrie Kerl (Instructional Coach) is finalizing the textbook order through Niagara Falls for
next school year.

We are also finalizing the end of year internal instructional materials and textbook order to
close out the 2015-2016 budget.

The leadership team is meeting with grade level teams today to review class rosters for next
year to ensure each classroom is balanced and individual student needs are being addressed

Administration

All formal and informal observations have been completed.

All Acuity testing has been completed and scores are being tabulated. Teachers will receive
their total composite scores over the summer when all data are scored and recorded.
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EL Cooperation Agreement:
Ms. Novak noted that the cost on the EL Agreement is down slightly because the Leadership
Team was more purposeful in choosing professional development sessions based on teacher

and school need.
On a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms. Sears with all in favor, the Board authorized the
President to sign the contract subject to review by Counsel.

Dashboard: Darci Novak

Ms. Novak reviewed the Dashboard for May with general discussion in regards to detentions,
suspensions, and expulsion,

Ricky Scott asked about the new role of the Dean of Students and the effectiveness of the
position. Ms. Novak responded that she thought it was a good move to bring on a Dean of
Students and without the position; the AAO would not be available and able to assist her with
the academic and instructional responsibilities of the school.

Ms. Novak reported that progress is being made with students with disabilities, as the special
education teachers have been successful in helping our students get the services they need.
Our special education percentage is now | 1%.

Ms. Hill remarked on how nice the 6" grade graduation was with Ms. Novak pointing out that
many of the students were emotional and sad to be leaving NCS.

Ms. Novak reported that the Kindergarten graduation was also nice and well attended by
parents.

Community Liaison report: Tamika Morris

Ms. Morris reported that:

Registrations are almost complete and we do have a wait list, for all grades K-5

June 6-13 will be kindergarten screening

Ms. Morris will be meeting with Eagle Systems about an equipment update and will secure a
contract proposal. It will include Time-Warner Internet Services and should allow for between
$15,000/$16,000 in savings.

Standing Committees:

Financial and Audit Committee: Ricky Scott

Mr. Scott was pleased to introduce Tim Hyland and shared some background on him including
that he is well experienced in school finance with years at the City of Buffalo, Enterprise
Charter School, Niagara Falls Central Schools, Finance Manager (retired) and teacher at Buffalo
State University. Mr. Hyland pointed out that NCS is in good financial shape and also discussed
“Reserves”. President Muffoletto thanked Tim for joining the NCS team. On a motion by Ms.
Scheeler, second by Mr. Scott with all in favor and no abstentions, Mr. Hyland ‘s contract was
approved.
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Mr. Scott then reviewed the Budget vs. Actual 2015-2016 and noted the amendments to revise
the budget.

Mr. Hyland pointed out that the State has approved an increased per pupil amount of $220.00.
Next year’s per pupil aid should go up substantially. Mr. Hyland cautioned the Board that the
State has to approve the increase annually and we should seek to lock-in the dollars so we
don’t lose the stream.

President Muffoletto addressed increased Unemployment Insurance Costs, adding that the TRS
bill comes after year’s end with expected decreases which will offset some of those costs. Mr.
Hyland discussed the TRS, noting that the current rate is 11.72%.

On a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Mr. Patterson, with all in favor and no abstentions, the
Board of Trustees approved the amended budget.

Mr. Scott presented a draft budget for School year 2016-17, noting that it begins on July |,
2016. Mr. Scott pointed out that the budget is based on 346 students and shows $4.5MM in
revenues. Mr. Scott thanked Mr. Hyland for his assistance in developing this budget.

The Finance Committee recommends its adoption.

Cn a motion by Ms. Scheeler, second by Mr. Scott, with all in favor and no abstentions the
2016-2017 proposed draft budget was approved.

Academic: Mary Scheeler

Ms. Scheeler reviewed staff progress and noted that Dr. Bowen will meet with the full board
next month.

The committee will meet again today.

Governance:

Mr. Muffoletto reported that:

There have been some expressions of interest in the Parent Trustee positions and recommend
that the election of Parent Trustees be tabled until next month.

The At-Large candidates will be elected today at the Annual Meeting.

The election of Teacher Trustees was also discussed and Mr. Muffoletto noted that he has not
had an update from Mr. Schechter regarding this matter which he has addressed with SED
representatives without response to date. Mr. Schechter will report to our Board at the July
meeting.

Design Principle Spotlight: Jill Keicher, AAO
Ms. Keicher reviewed the list of |9 students {attached) on their Design Principle Spotlight:
Service & Compassion.

Teacher of the Month:
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Ms. Theresa Lyness was named Teacher of the Month
There were no Emergency Conditional Appointments.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:15AM on a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Mr. Patterson with

all in favor and no abstentions.
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Niagara Charter School Board Of Trustee’s Annual Meeting

Minutes
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2016
Time: 9:00 AM
Location: Niagara Charter School

2077 Lockport Road, Niagara Falls, NY
Trustees in Attendance: Jaime Chafin; Janet Hill; James Muffoletto, President; Cleandrew
Patterson; Mary Scheeler; Ricky Scott; and Danelle Sears.
Staff in Attendance: Darci Novak, CAQ; Jill Keicher, AAO; Tamika Morris, Community
Liaison; Tim Hyland, Business Manager; Cheri Keetch and Justine LeFauve, Recording
Secretary
The Annual Meeting was called to order at 9:15 am by President James Muffoletto
Proof of public notice
The agenda was approved on a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Ms. Hill, with ail in favor

and no abstentions.

Annual Review of School year:

Ms. Novak expressed her very proud feelings of the work of her staff and students this
school year. Niagara Charter School truly has an amazing staff both instructional and
support. Our staff has worked diligently over the past school year to support the needs
of our students, and all of the hard work and dedication paid off in the form of a 5- year
charter.

Ms. Novak would like to thank the Board of Trustees and specifically thank the Finance
Committee for always finding the funds to get students the resources they need to be
successful, and the Academic Committee for supporting the administrative and
leadership team in our instructional decision-making.

Ms. Novak is excited to see where the next five years will lead us, as we continue to
make improvements and strive to become the top performing school in Niagara
County.

Board Elections:
President Muffoletto recommends that the election of Parent Trustees be tabled until

next month
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On a motion by Ms. Scheeler, second by Mr. Patterson, with all in favor and no
abstentions, the election of Parent Trustees is tabled until the July meeting.

With the presentation of a green cup to serve as a gavel, Ms. Scheeler became the
officiating Board member to conduct the election of the two at-large Trustees.

The Nominating Committee presented a slate of :

Mr. James Muffoletto for a three-year term

Ms. Janet Hill for a three-year term.

There were no other nominations from the floor.

On a motion by Mr. Scott, second by Mr. Patterson, with all in favor and no abstentions,
the slate of Trustees was unanimously approved as presented.

Appointment of Committee Chairs will be addressed at the next meeting, after we have
a full Board.

As provided in our charter, officers remain in their positions until the next board is

seated.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:24am on a motion by Mr. Patterson, second by Ms. Hill
with all in favor and no abstentions.




Community Liaison Annual Report

Niagara Charter School employs a full-time community/parent liaison whose role is to
serve as a bridge between the school, parents, and the community. The liaison is also
responsible for recruiting students. This year, the school worked diligently to extend efforts to
attract students with disabilities and ELL students in an attempt to achieve the proportional

percentage.

This report serves to describe the efforts the charter school has made toward meeting
targets in 2015-2016 to attract and retain enrollment of students with disabilities, English
language learners, and students who are eligible for free and reduced priced lunch. In addition,
the report describes the school’s plans for meeting or making progress toward meeting its

enrollment and retention targets in 2016-2017.

Faithfulness to the Charter and Law

Niagara Charter School enrolls significantly more students in poverty (economically
disadvantaged) than the district of location (Niagara-Wheatfield CSD). The school is below the
district’s enrollment of English language learners though the district enrollment of this subgroup
is quite small. The school is also below the district in students with disabilities compared to the

district of location.

Similar to the comparison of Niagara-Wheatfield CSD, Niagara Charter School enrolls
more students in poverty than the major sending district, Niagara Falls CSD. Again, English
language learner (ELL) percentages at both the school and district are low; enrollment of

students with disabilities is slightly below the Niagara Falls CSD.



Retention

On average, Niagara Charter School has retained 87% of enrolled students in the current
charter term. During the school’s recent renewal, the State Education Department reviewed the
school’s retention rate of students from 2012-2015, using student level enrollment records that
are submitted annually by the school. That reviewed included any student who was enrolled in
the school at any time and persisted at the school between the 2012-2013 and 2014-2015 school

years.

Enrollment, Recruitment and Retention Efforts

1. Community Flyers: Flyers were distributed within the inner city of Niagara Falls. The
following includes the list of places informational flyers were distributed:
a) The Niagara Falls Boys and Girls Club
b) Niagara County Social Services building
c¢) Niagara Falls Public Library
d) CAO Head Start on 24" Street in Niagara Falls (formerly the DiFrancesco center)
e) The Trott Access center located in the center of the city of Niagara Falls on 11"
Street (various departments)
f) The newly added Pre-K section in Empower (formerly Niagara Cerebral Palsy)
2. Community Engagement: A positive response was received from establishing
relationships within the Niagara County Trott Access building. As a result, flyers were
again posted within various departments in the Trott Access center. To reiterate, the Trott

Access center houses a variety of programs and services that are utilized by the target

population. Some of these programs include: Early intervention, the Niagara County



Department of Motor Vehicles, Niagara County Social Services, Niagara County
Community College, and the Work Source One employment training center (among
others). With the Niagara County Trott access center acting as a community “hub”,
engagement and relationship formation in this particular establishment has been solid in
promoting charter school inquiries, which in turn foster higher recruitment potential on

the basis of factual information and interest.

On February 22", the school’s liaison also went to the Aloma D. Johnson Buffalo Press
Release. Due to the participation at this event, a relationship was formed with
administrative staff, which created the means for immediate referral of families moving
to the Niagara Falls area with a preference for continuing to keep their children in a

charter school setting.

Internet Access: For the convenience of families with Internet access, a direct link to
apply for enrollment is located on the newly revamped Niagara Charter School website.
This allows applications to be both completed and submitted online, giving families who
may not have access to a vehicle, the same opportunity to apply as those who do have
access to vehicles and visit the school in person to complete applications. The site now
has an added “mobile device view” feature which allows individuals to view and
complete their applications from their mobile phones. With more people using mobile
phones, this feature increases the number of individuals who can apply. Considering that
a higher percentage of our families are low income, this particular feature overcomes the

barrier of no Internet access for those who could not afford it.



4. Niagara County Head Start: The Community Liaison visited the Niagara Falls
establishment of CAO (Community Action Organization) on March 29, 2016 to present
to parents. CAO is the organization which has currently taken over what was formerly
known as Niagara County Headstart. Niagara County Head Start ceased operations in
June, 2015. A letter or operations termination has been included in the artifacts for further
information on the change. As a result of this change, the method of presentation changed
as well. Only one presentation was held at the facility with a follow-up tour and an
information session for parents of pre-k students at Niagara Charter School on April 29,

2016.

Niagara Charter School flyers were put up in the parent room on location and the
parent/community involvement workers were given applications as well. Parents at each
presentation were provided information on Niagara Charter School through the
distribution of pamphlets, examples shown of uniform and student communicators, and
they were also introduced to EL Education models with examples used by current
students during the tour. Applications were also given to parents upon request for family

and friends.

5. Niagara Charter Advertisement Efforts: On March 15, 2015, a half-page ad was placed in
the Niagara Gazette’s Sunday paper with a focus on applications being accepted for the
2015-2016 school year. According to the Niagara Gazette, the Sunday paper is their most
purchased and farthest reaching paper.

Niagara Charter also ran a large upper-corner ad that was featured on the front page of
the Niagara Gazette on March 23", March 27", and March 30, 2015. The front-page ad

location in the weekly paper increased reach to the target audience.



There were also ads ran in the Niagara Gazette in the months of August and September of
2015. On August 15°2015, a quarter page ad was ran with a new look. The ad included a
combination of an open house announcement, with the static inclusion of application
acceptance all year around. The new Niagara Charter ad has taken on a more formal look
and provides more information on the culture of the school, as well as academics. The
added information promotes increased awareness and understanding of Niagara Charter

and has assisted greatly in recruitment efforts.

Numerous “general recruitment” ads followed and were ran in the Community Update
portion of the Niagara Gazette on the dates of: September 6th, 13" 20" and 27", The
community update section of the Niagara Gazette is a segment in the Sunday paper that
holds a specific focus, which varies each week. Readers with varying interests were given
the ability each week to learn about Niagara Charter through use of this medium. This is
also a well-received section of the paper with large numbers of consistent readers.
Finally, an ad was run in the September issue of Buffalo Spree Magazine. Buffalo Spree
is a wide reaching magazine held within various establishments. Advertising in Buffalo
Spree assists in the recruitment of students from surrounding areas. Audience reach was
even more so increased with an ad in the issue which is set during the time when

education awareness and “back-to-school” focus is at its highest point.

Social media outlets: Facebook and the Niagara Charter School website are also used to
update parents on recruitment efforts and encourage families to apply to Niagara Charter

School.



English Language Learners, Special Education Students and Recruitment

Niagara Charter School’s Community Liaison is Latin-American (speaking both English
and Spanish) and has the ability to communicate with English Language Learner parents and
students. During visits to establishments within the community, the Community Liaison
continues to inform Spanish speaking parents about Niagara Charter School and assist in the
translating of information for Spanish speaking individuals. In respect to efforts and recruitment
of English Language Learner students, the language barrier is breached, increasing the chances

and opportunities for recruitment of this particular type of student.

The Community Liaison has also taken on the role of Parent Advocate, acting a bridge
between parents and the Special Education Committee. The Community Liaison has since
become educated in the process and methods of CSE meetings, attending meetings and assisting
in the understanding of information and options presented to parents. This recent role has now
allowed the Community Liaison to answer questions and provide information to families with

interest in Niagara Charter School, who have children with specific education needs.

Future Advertisement and Recruitment Efforts

As the 2016-2017 school year approaches, the Community Liaison will strive to increase
community awareness and recognition. The Community Liaison has served on the Strategic
Planning committee, a plan set forth for Niagara Charter over the course of 2016 through 2018.
Within this plan, building name recognition through a branding campaign, establishing
relationships with political figures, upgrading the school’s website, establishing relationships
with agencies serving immigrants and increasing participation on the state level are primary

goals.



A few of these objectives have already been set in motion in the current school year. The
plan is to continue to implement and complete all objectives contained within. Included in the
artifacts is an overview of the plan with notation on the strategies highlighting which portions

have been started and which portions are set to begin as time progresses.

Community awareness and recognition are an integral part of the recruitment process,
and recruitment and retention success are dependent upon it. Increasing parent awareness and
participation will also assist in recruitment through “word of mouth”, one of Niagara Charter’s

strongest means of advertising.

With the above listed strategies and methods, advertisement and recruitment efforts will
continue to be implemented and enhanced for the 2016-2017 school year to strive to attain all

targets as set forth by the State Education Department.
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Buffalo Academy of
Science Charter School
190 Franklin Street
Buffalo, NY 14202
854-2490

bascs.otg

Buffalo Seminary
205 Bidwell Parkway
Buffalo, NY 14222
885-6780
buffaloseminary.otg

Elmwood Franklin School
104 New Amsterdam
Buffalo, NY 14216
877-5035
elmwoodfranklin.org

The Gow School
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South Wales, NY 14139
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gow.otg
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STEM Focus
College Prep
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Charter School

Niagara Charter is a FREE public school with an extended
school day and academicyear. At Niagara Charter School, learning
is active, challenging, meaningful, public, and collaborative.
ILis also the only charter school located within Niagara County.

Niagara Charter offers afterschool programs. art education,
music instruction, and physical education for all students

All students, including English-language learners and students
with disabilitics, arc encouraged to apply!

*Accepting student applications year round”

If you wouild like to learn more about us, or would like

an application, stop by, call us, or visit our Website at:
NOW ACCEPTING APPLICATIONS! www.niagaracharter.ord (You can also apply online!)

Niagara Charter School




Imperative 2. Community Awareness and Recognition

Objective:

A. By the end of 2018 there will be a favorable impression of charter schools and of NCS by a majority of
adults in target areas of Niagara County.

Strategies:

2.1)Build name recognition through an organized and professional branding campaign that promotes
oth NCS and the concept of charter schools as a choice in Niagara County.

e

uild support for charter schools and NCS by developing positive, long-term relationships with
‘ % fiagara County influencers and/or political leaders.: o
W

_ @uppon charter school resource allocations at the State level by active and increased participation in
arter School Advocacy Day by parents and students. Use political advocacy as a source of
expeditionary learning.

.("2.4Upgrade the web site, increasing content and usefulness as well as its promotional pull.

&
uﬁ stablish a strong NCS presence in social media, with positive and regular updates on Twitter,
acebook, and other social media. Encourage students and parents to share their experiences as well.

Dmprove external signage and drive-by awareness of the school.
Pt sy

/2.7 ¥stablish relationships with agencies serving refugees, new immigrant populations, and children with
iw\ﬁ:{ isabilities, in order to attract students in those categories per our charter requirements.

@.8 evelop a positioning message and related tag line around the value proposition of choice for
A= parents and a better opportunity for children.
Responsibility/accountability:

Community & Parent Liaison

Resources required:

a. Advertising agency fees

b. Polling firm fees

¢. Web consultant

d. Media placement fees (billboards, print media, radio, etc.)
e. Stipend for social media coordinator

f. Signage

NCS Strategic Plan Working Draft [09.08.15] Pages



NIAGARA COUNTY HEADSTART, INC. CONNIE BROWN

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES Executive Director/Director
901 24th Street ROBERT DiFRANCESCO
Niagara Falls, NY 14301 Board Chairman
Telephone: (716) 285-8883 CENTER TELEPHONES
FAX: (716) 285-8922 Lockport 433-1055
Touching Children Newfane 778-5802
Reaching Families Niagara Falls:
DiFrancesco Center 285-1974
Donovan Center 285-8117
North Tonawanda 693-7660

June 11, 2015

Ms. Tamika Morris
2077 Lockport Rd.
Niagara Falls, NY 14304

Parent Liaison, :
Subject: Business Termination

The purpose of this correspondence is to provide your company/organization written notification that Niagara County
Head Start, Inc. must cease operations effective at the close of the business day on June 30, 2015.

The federal government has decided not to renew funding of our Head Start program after June 30, 2015. We
understand, from communication with the New York Regional Office of Head Start, that a Head Start program for
Niagara County will be awarded to another entity after that date. Thus, Niagara County Head Start, Inc., which was
always 100% funded by the Federal government, has been directed that it must terminate all of its employees and
cease operations at the end of the day on June 30, 2015.

For over 30 years, Niagara County Headstart, Inc. has always provided a high quality Head Start program privileged
to service the children and families of Niagara County. The decision to award the Head Start program to another
entity based on a competitive bid process required by the last reauthorization of the Head Start Act by the Federal
Government, in no way reflects on the quality of the operation of the Niagara County Headstart, Inc. through the past
30 plus years according to the Regional Office in New York. In fact, that office has acknowledged the outstanding
performance of our Niagara County Headstart, Inc. program throughout the years as part of our recent
communications. ’

Finally, we offer our sincerest THANK YOU for the wonderful partnership we’ve shared with you throughout the
past numerous years. It has been our privilege to work together with your organization to provide service to the

children and families of Niagara County.

Sincerely yours,

onneth & Vo)

Kenneth E. Volz
Fiscal Manager
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NIAGARA
Charter School

i

‘Now Accepting Applications

For the 2015-2016 School Year

* FREE public school

e Extended school day and school year

e Afterschool Programs

e Art, Music, and Physical Education for all students
* Preference given to free and reduced lunch students

e Students with Disabilities and English Language
Learners are encouraged to apply.

For more information or an application, stop by, call us, or visit our
Website at: www.niagaracharter.org (You can now apply online!)

Niagara Charter School
2077 Lockport Rd., Niagara Falls, NY 14304 ¢ (716) 297-4520
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NIAGARA

Charter School
Now Accephng Apphcqhons

" 'For the 2015-2016:School ‘Year

 For more information or an application,
Stop by, Call, or Visit us at: ww.niagaracharter.org

2077 Lockport Rd., Niagara Falls, NY. 14304 + (716) 297-4520 |
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lagara SPCA looks to bu1ld community support
W1th thlrd annual Easter Eggstravaganza
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people coming forward
to adopt the pets, we
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sought

WHEATFIELD: Ortt
requests DEC
taking a more
recent look at at
impact of equate.

BY MIA SUMMERSON

summerson.gazette@gmail.com

WHEATFIELD — Resi-
dents and elected officials

" in the Town of Wheatfield

have been fighting the use of
anaerobically digested waste
as farm
fertilizer

for about
a year; hut
now state
officials =
are step-
L ping in to
L lielp get
i to the bot-
" ‘tom of the
issue,

Robert Cliffe

- At last week's Wheatfield
Town Board meéeting, Super-
visor Rohert Cliffe read a
letter the town had received
from-Sen. Rob Ortt. The let-
ter was sent to Joseph Mar-



"\m{f ara Charter is a FREE public school with an
extended school day and academic year.

At Niagara Charter School, learning is active, challenging,
meaningful, public, and collaborative. It is also the only
charter school located within Niagara County.

Niagara Charter offers afterschool programs, art
education, music instruction, and physical education for
all students,

All students, including English-language learners and
students with disabilities, are encouraged to apply!
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If you would like to learn more about us, or would like
an application, stop by, call us, or visit our
Website at: www.niagaracharter.org
(You can also apply online!)

Niagara Charter School
2077 Lockport Rel.

Niagara Falls, NY 14304
716) 297-4520
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Accepting Applications Year Round

Niavara Charcter is a FRELE public school with an extended school

mueaningiul, publico and collaborative. s also

! day and academie years AN eara Charter School. learning is
i

’»' active. challenging,

f

the only charter school focated within Niavara County.

l Nravara Charter ofters afterschool programs, art education, music

instruction, and physical cducation for all students.
AU students, including Enalish-lancuave learners and students sith
disahilities, are encouraged to apph!
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You are invited to our

Open House!
Thursday. August 27th
S:00-7:00pm
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If you would like to learn more about us, or would like an application, stop by, call
us, or visit our Website at: www.niggaracharterorg (Yoo can also apply online!)
agara Charter School
2077 Lockport Rd.
Niagara Falls, NY 14304
{716) 297-4520

WWW.NIAGARA-GAZETTE.COM
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August 15, 2015

Deadline
July 31,2015
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Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Page 1

Entry 12 Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Instructions for completing the Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Regents

authorized charter schools. Schools should provide, for teachers and

administrators only, the full time equivalent (FTE) of staff on June 30, 2015; the
FTE for added staff from jJuly 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016; and the FTE for any
departed staff from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 using the two tables

provided.

2015-16 Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Teachers on FTE Teachers

June 30, 2015 Departed
7/1/15 -
6/30/16

19 1

FTE Teachers
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/15
- 6/30/16

1

2015-16 Administrator Position Attrition Table

FTE FTE

Administrative Administrators

Positions on Departed

June 30, 2015 7/1/15 -
6/30/16

2 0

Thank you

FTE
Administrators
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/15
- 6/30/16

0

1of1

FTE Teachers
Added in New
Positions
7/1/15-6/30/16

0

FTE
Administrators
Added in New
Positions
7/1/15-6/30/16

0

FTE of Teachers
on June 30,
2016

19

FTE
Administrative
Positions on
June 30, 2016



ﬁ Entry 13 Uncertified Teachers

Last updated: 07/18/2016
Page 1

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online
portal for compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for
teaching staff qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count
of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and
5 half time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column
applies to a particular teacher, please select one column for the FTE count.

Staff Qualifications (June 30, 2016)

Note: Columns should sum to the FTE count of Teachers on June 30, 2016, and each
teacher should be in only one column.

1. FTE Count of Uncertified Teachers (6-30-15) 0

2. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least
three years of elementary, middle or secondary 0
classroom teaching experience (6-30-15)

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured
or tenure track college faculty (6-30-15)

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years
of Teach for America experience (6-30-15)

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 0
experience (6-30-15)

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit
into any of the prior four categories

Total 0.0

Thank you.

1of1
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Liaison
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Business / Acad.emic Assistant
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Officer
J
( Teachers on Cafeteria
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Maintenance
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and Instructional

\ Coach j *Curved line indicates close working
relationship with the CAO. The
Business Manager and the
Community Liaison report directly to
the Board of Trustees.
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NIAGARA
Charter School

2016-2017 School Calendar

AUGUST (13 instructional days)
8™ Teachers Report
15™- 1% Day of School/ Students Report

SEPTEMBER ( 21 instructional

days)
1°- Open House 5-7 PM

2" 1, Day 12 PM Dismissal

5™ NO SCHOOL/ Labor day

20"™- Picture Day (Tentative)- uniform only
23" % Day 12 PM Dismissal

OCTOBER (20 instructional days)
7™ 1% Day 12 PM Dismissal

10™- NO SCHOOL/ Columbus day

26"- Start of Quarter 2

28™- 14 Day 12 PM Dismissal

NOVEMBER (18 instructional
days)

8™ Picture Re-take Day

11™ NO SCHOOL/ Veterans Day

17™- Parent/Teacher Conferences 4-7 PM

18™- 14 Day 12 PM Dismissal
Parent/Teacher Conferences

23".25"™. NO SCHOOL/ Fall Break

DECEMBER (15 instructional days)
8™ Exhibition Night 5-7 PM

9™_ 1/ Day 12 PM Dismissal

21°- % Day 12 PM Dismissal

22"9-30™- NO SCHOOL/Winter Break

JANUARY (21 instructional days)
2"% Students Report

13™- 15 Day 12 PM Dismissal

16™- NO SCHOOL/ Martin Luther King Day
20™- Start of Quarter 3

JANUARY (continued)

26"- !5 Day 12 PM Dismissal
Student-Led Conferences (SLCs)

27™- 1 Day 12 PM Dismissal
Student-Led Conferences

FEBRUARY (18 instructional days)
17™- % Day 12 PM Dismissal

20™- NO SCHOOL/ Presidents’ Day

21°- NO SCHOOL

MARCH (23 instructional days)
9™_ Exhibition Night 5-7 PM

10™- 5 Day 12 PM Dismissal

21°- Spring Pictures

24™. 15 Day 12 PM Dismissal
27™-31*- NYS ELA TESTING

APRIL (13 instructional days)
5™ Start of Quarter 4

12™-% Day 12 PM Dismissal
13™-21%- NO SCHOOL/ Spring Break
24"™_ Students Report

MAY (22 instructional days)
1°-5™- NYS MATH TESTING
12™- 1 Day 12 PM Dismissal

26™- ' Day 12 PM Dismissal

29" NO SCHOOL/ Memorial Day

JUNE(16 instructional days)

1°-Y Day 12 PM Dismissal- SLCs

2" 15 Day 12 PM Dismissal- SLC61s

12™- End of Quarter 4

16™- 14 Day 12 PM Dismissal

22" - 15 Day 12 PM Dismissal/ Tentative Last
Day of School  *200™ day of school

2077 Lockport Road Niagara Falls, NY 14304 PHONE: 716-297-4520 FAX: 716-297-4617

www.niagaracharter.org
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NIAGARA
Charter School

calendar subject to change

2077 Lockport Road Niagara Falls, NY 14304 PHONE: 716-297-4520 FAX: 716-297-4617

www.niagaracharter.org




	Structure Bookmarks



